
 

Eugene City Council Agenda February 22, 2016 

 

 

EUGENE CITY COUNCIL AGENDAEUGENE CITY COUNCIL AGENDAEUGENE CITY COUNCIL AGENDAEUGENE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA    
February 22, 2016February 22, 2016February 22, 2016February 22, 2016        

    

    

5:30 p.m.5:30 p.m.5:30 p.m.5:30 p.m.    CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSIONCITY COUNCIL WORK SESSIONCITY COUNCIL WORK SESSIONCITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION    

        Harris HallHarris HallHarris HallHarris Hall    

        125 East 8125 East 8125 East 8125 East 8thththth    AvenueAvenueAvenueAvenue    

        Eugene, Oregon 97401Eugene, Oregon 97401Eugene, Oregon 97401Eugene, Oregon 97401    

    

7:30 p.m.7:30 p.m.7:30 p.m.7:30 p.m.    CITY COUNCIL MEETING CITY COUNCIL MEETING CITY COUNCIL MEETING CITY COUNCIL MEETING     

        Harris HallHarris HallHarris HallHarris Hall    

        111125252525    EaEaEaEast st st st 8888thththth    AvenueAvenueAvenueAvenue    

                Eugene, Oregon Eugene, Oregon Eugene, Oregon Eugene, Oregon 97401974019740197401    

    

    
    

Meeting of Meeting of Meeting of Meeting of February 22, 2016February 22, 2016February 22, 2016February 22, 2016; ; ; ;     

Her Honor Mayor Kitty Piercy PresidingHer Honor Mayor Kitty Piercy PresidingHer Honor Mayor Kitty Piercy PresidingHer Honor Mayor Kitty Piercy Presiding    

    

                                                CouncilorsCouncilorsCouncilorsCouncilors 

     George Brown, President   Pat Farr, Vice President 

     Mike Clark       George Poling 

     Chris Pryor       Claire Syrett  

     Betty Taylor       Alan Zelenka 
 

 

CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 
Harris Hall 

 
5:30 p.m. A. WORK SESSION: 

   Introduction to a Science-Based Greenhouse Gas 
Target 



 

Eugene City Council Agenda February 22, 2016 

 
6:00 p.m. B. WORK SESSION: 

Downtown Improvements - Broadway Plaza 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
Harris Hall 

 
 1. PUBLIC FORUM 

 
 2. CONSENT CALENDAR 

(Note:  Time permitting, action on the Consent Calendar may be taken at the 5:30 
p.m. work session.) 

 
A. Approval of City Council Minutes 
B. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda 

 
 3. ACTION: 

 Sale of the Willow Creek Property 
 
*time approximate 

 
 
The Eugene City Council welcomes your interest in these agenda items.  This meeting location is wheelchair-
accessible.  For the hearing impaired, FM assistive-listening devices are available or an interpreter can be provided 
with 48 hours' notice prior to the meeting.  Spanish-language interpretation will also be provided with 48 hours' 
notice.  To arrange for these services, contact the receptionist at 541-682-5010.  City Council meetings are telecast 
live on Metro Television, Comcast channel 21, and rebroadcast later in the week.   
 
City Council meetings and work sessions are broadcast live on the City’s Web site.  In addition to the live broadcasts, 
an indexed archive of past City Council webcasts is also available.  To access past and present meeting webcasts, 
locate the links at the bottom of the City’s main Web page (www.eugene-or.gov). 
 
El Consejo de la Ciudad de Eugene aprecia su interés en estos asuntos de la agenda.  El sitio de la reunión tiene 
acceso para sillas de ruedas.  Hay accesorios disponibles para personas con afecciones del oído, o se les puede 
proveer un interprete avisando con 48 horas de anticipación.  También se provee el servicio de interpretes en 
idioma español avisando con 48 horas de anticipación.  Para reservar estos servicios llame a la recepcionista al 541-
682-5010.  Todas las reuniones del consejo estan gravados en vivo en Metro Television, canal 21 de Comcast y 
despues en la semana se pasan de nuevo.   
 
 
  

For more information, contact the Council Coordinator at 541-682-5010, 

or visit us online at www.eugenewww.eugenewww.eugenewww.eugene----or.gov.or.gov.or.gov.or.gov. 



 

 

EEEEUGENE UGENE UGENE UGENE CCCCITY ITY ITY ITY CCCCOUNCILOUNCILOUNCILOUNCIL

AAAAGENDA GENDA GENDA GENDA IIIITEM TEM TEM TEM SSSSUMMARYUMMARYUMMARYUMMARY
 
  

Work Session:  Introduction to
 
Meeting Dates:  February 22 and February 24, 2016
Department:  Central Services                                                                                  
www.eugene-or.gov 
  
  
ISSUE STATEMENT 
These work sessions are the next in a series of 
based community greenhouse gas reduction 
adopted in July 2014. The purpose of this work session is to provide 
of a carbon budget for Eugene and how it was developed
actions outlined in the Climate Recovery Ordinance.
 
 
BACKGROUND 
Climate Recovery Ordinance 
Adopted by the council in July 2014, the Climate Recovery Ordinance
for adoption by the City Council, a 
greenhouse gas (GHG) emission reductions consistent with 
of CO2 in the atmosphere by the year 2100
 
Carbon Budget 
At the February 10, 2016, council work session, the concept of a carbon budget was introduced.
carbon budget is a total amount of carbon emissions that can
remaining within a safe limit – in this case 350 ppm.
emissions and aligns with best available science, outlines necessary reductions to achieve a stable 
climate and accounts for those emissions already released
 
These work sessions will build on that introduction, providing additional details about the carbon 
budget developed for Eugene. Dr. Andrew Rice with Portland State University assisted staff with 
the carbon budget development and will provide a guest presentation
Duncan, chair of the Oregon Global Warming Commission
efforts by the state on February 24
 
 
 
 

C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter

 

OUNCILOUNCILOUNCILOUNCIL    

UMMARYUMMARYUMMARYUMMARY 

Introduction to a Science-Based Greenhouse Gas Target 

and February 24, 2016  Agenda Item Number:
                                                                                  Staff Contact:  

Contact Telephone Number:  

in a series of presentations to provide information 
greenhouse gas reduction goal named in the Climate Recovery Ordinance 

The purpose of this work session is to provide the council with an 
for Eugene and how it was developed. Subsequent work sessions will address 
the Climate Recovery Ordinance.  

council in July 2014, the Climate Recovery Ordinance calls for the City to
 numerical community-wide goal or ‘carbon budget

emission reductions consistent with achieving 350 parts per million
the atmosphere by the year 2100.”   

council work session, the concept of a carbon budget was introduced.
carbon budget is a total amount of carbon emissions that can be released over time while still 

in this case 350 ppm. The budget is based on total cumulative GHG 
ligns with best available science, outlines necessary reductions to achieve a stable 

r those emissions already released. 

will build on that introduction, providing additional details about the carbon 
budget developed for Eugene. Dr. Andrew Rice with Portland State University assisted staff with 

pment and will provide a guest presentation on February 
of the Oregon Global Warming Commission, will provide information on

February 24. 

Document Converter\temp\5222.docx 

Greenhouse Gas Target 

Agenda Item Number:  A 
Staff Contact:  Matt McRae  

Contact Telephone Number:  541-682-5649 
 

provide information on a science-
the Climate Recovery Ordinance 

ouncil with an overview 
. Subsequent work sessions will address 

the City to “propose 
carbon budget’ for 

achieving 350 parts per million (ppm) 

council work session, the concept of a carbon budget was introduced. A 
be released over time while still 

total cumulative GHG 
ligns with best available science, outlines necessary reductions to achieve a stable 

will build on that introduction, providing additional details about the carbon 
budget developed for Eugene. Dr. Andrew Rice with Portland State University assisted staff with 

on February 22. Angus 
will provide information on related 

 

-3-

Item A.



 

C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5222.docx 
 

 
RELATED CITY POLICIES 
The City maintains a number of policies directly related to community-wide energy consumption 
including, but not limited to: 

• Growth Management Policies 
• Green Building Policy (2006) 
• Sustainability Resolution (2000) 
• Environmental Policy 
• Sustainable Practices Resolution (2006) 
• Sustainable Procurement Policy (2008) 
• Community Climate and Energy Action Plan (2010) 
• Internal Climate Action Plan (2009) 

 
•  

COUNCIL OPTIONS 
This is an information item only. 
 
 
CITY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION 
The City Manager does not have a recommendation at this time. 
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION 
No motions provided. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
A. Climate Recovery Ordinance 
B. White paper:  Methodology for Establishing a Community Carbon Budget 
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Matt McRae  
Telephone:   541-682-5649   
Staff E-Mail:  matt.a.mcrae@ci.eugene.or.us   

-4-

Item A.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                   
 
   
 
 

COUNCIL ORDINANCE NO.  20540 
 

COUNCIL BILL 5124 
 

AN ORDINANCE CONCERNING CLIMATE RECOVERY 
AND ADDING SECTIONS 6.675, 6.680, 6.685, AND 6.690 
TO THE EUGENE CODE, 1971. 

  
  

 
ADOPTED:  July 28, 2014 

 
SIGNED:  July 29, 2014 

 
PASSED:  6:2 

 
REJECTED:  

 
OPPOSED: Clark, Poling 

 
ABSENT:  

 
EFFECTIVE: August 29, 2014 

 
 

-5-

Item A.



Ordinance - Page 1 of 3 

ORDINANCE NO. 20540 
 

 
AN ORDINANCE CONCERNING CLIMATE RECOVERY AND ADDING 
SECTIONS 6.675, 6.680, 6.685, AND 6.690 TO THE EUGENE CODE, 
1971. 

 
 
 THE CITY OF EUGENE DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

 Section 1.  Sections 6.675, 6.680, 6.685, and 6.690 of the Eugene Code, 1971, 

are added to provide as follows: 

6.675 Climate Recovery – Climate Action Goals.  The city shall carry out the 
requirements of sections 6.680 through 6.690 of this code in order to achieve 
the following goals: 
(1) By the year 2020, all city-owned facilities and city operations shall be 

carbon neutral, either by reducing greenhouse gas emissions to zero, 
or, if necessary, by funding of verifiable local greenhouse gas reduction 
projects and programs or the purchase of verifiable carbon offsets for 
any remaining greenhouse gas emissions. 

(2) By the year 2030, the city organization shall reduce its use of fossil 
fuels by 50% compared to 2010 usage. 

(3) By the year 2030, all businesses, individuals and others living or 
working in the city collectively shall reduce the total (not per capita) use 
of fossil fuels by 50% compared to 2010 usage. 

 
 

6.680 Climate Recovery – Assessment.  Within six months of ____ [effective date 
of this ordinance], the city manager or the manager’s designee shall 
complete an assessment of current efforts to reach the climate action goals.  
The assessment shall include a review and analysis of the following: 
(1) Trends in current energy use for the community and for city operations 

and facilities; and  
(2) Progress in implementing the community climate and energy action 

plan and the internal climate action plan. 
 
 

6.685 Climate Recovery – Targets & Benchmarks.  To reach the climate action 
goals, the city council shall establish numerical targets and benchmarks, and 
take other actions that the council determines are necessary, for achieving 
the required reductions through the following steps: 
(1) Within 12 months of ____ [effective date of this ordinance], the city 

manager shall propose for adoption by the city council the following 
targets and benchmarks: 

-6-

Item A.



Ordinance - Page 2 of 3 

(a) Numerical greenhouse gas and fossil fuel reduction targets 
equivalent to achieving the related goals; and 

(b) Two-year and five-year benchmarks for reaching the numerical 
targets. 

(2) The city manager shall propose for adoption by the city council, a 
numerical community-wide goal or “carbon budget” for greenhouse gas 
emission reductions consistent with achieving 350 parts per million of 
CO2 in the atmosphere by the year 2100.  The community-wide goal 
shall include numerical targets and associated benchmarks. 

(3) The city manager shall adopt administrative rules pursuant to section 
2.019 of this code that establish a specified baseline amount and 
appropriate greenhouse gas inventory methodology. 

(4) When the city manager prepares options for council consideration 
pursuant to this section, including options for meeting the goals, the 
manager shall include a triple bottom line assessment of the options 
including a cost-benefit analysis. 

 
 
6.690 Climate Recovery – Reporting.  Following council adoption of the numerical 

targets and benchmarks, the city manager shall report to the city council on 
progress in reaching adopted climate action goals as follows: 

 (1) Provide a progress report every two years. 
(2) Provide a comprehensive report every five years that includes an 

assessment of greenhouse gas emission reductions to date and the 
status in reaching the established targets and benchmarks.  If the five-
year comprehensive report indicates that the city is not reaching the 
adopted targets and benchmarks, the city manager or the manager’s 
designee shall: 
(a) Conduct an analysis of possible actions to get back on track to 

achieve the next adopted benchmark, together with a triple bottom 
line analysis of those options. 

(b) Develop for council consideration potential revisions to the plan 
that reflect the necessary actions to achieve the next adopted 
benchmark. 

(3) Update the community climate and energy action plan and the internal 
climate action plan every five years, which shall be based on the 
updated greenhouse gas inventory. 

 
 
 
 Section 2.  The City Recorder, at the request of, or with the consent of the City 

Attorney, is authorized to administratively correct any reference errors contained herein, 

-7-

Item A.



-8-

Item A.



 
                        ATTACHMENT BATTACHMENT BATTACHMENT BATTACHMENT B        

 

Methodology for Establishing a Community Carbon Budget for Eugene 
 
 
 
Purpose 
 
This memo summarizes the findings and methodology used to calculate a community-wide carbon 
budget consistent with achieving a stable climate. 
 
 
 
Key Points 

• In 2014 Eugene City Council requested a community-wide greenhouse gas target consistent 
with achieving 350ppm, a safe level of carbon dioxide in the atmosphere. 
 

• Global emissions already exceed 350ppm and continued increases in CO₂ concentrations 
comes with an increasing risk of extreme climate impacts and runaway climate change. 
 

• Given existing rates of emissions, achieving a stable climate will require community-wide 
emission reductions beyond the climate action goals currently established by the City of 
Eugene. 
 

• In addition to emissions reductions, achieving 350ppm will require significant global 
reforestation. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

-9-

Item A.



2 | P a g e  
 

Background 
 
On July 28th, 2014, Eugene City Council passed a Climate Recovery Ordinance1 (CRO) that codified a 
number of existing operational and community goals related to the reduction of greenhouse gas 
emissions and fossil fuel use.  In addition to codifying goals, the CRO calls for the development of a 
community-wide greenhouse gas budget:  
 
6.685 (2) The city manager shall propose for adoption by the city council, a numerical community-
wide goal or “carbon budget” for greenhouse gas emission reductions consistent with achieving 350 
parts per million of CO2 in the atmosphere2 by the year 2100. The community-wide goal shall include 
numerical targets and associated benchmarks. 
 
This memo summarizes the methodology used to calculate the community-wide “carbon budget” 
consistent with achieving a 350-ppm goal.  The purpose of calculating this budget is to provide 
immediate climate mitigation and adaptation planning guidance for the Eugene community.    

Implications of Exceeding 350ppm 
 
Achieving 350 ppm of carbon dioxide in the atmosphere is expected to limit average warming 
globally to about 1.8°F (1°C).   This level of warming is considered relatively safe and expected to 
maintain a stable climate condition.   
 
Global CO₂ concentrations are already above 400 ppm. Carbon dioxide concentrations beyond 350 
ppm comes with an increasing risk of excessive and rapid warming beyond the levels human social 
systems and infrastructure are prepared to handle.  At this point, there’s greater risk of the global 
climate becoming unstable and passing “tipping points” beyond which changes are irreversible. 

Scientific Basis for a Carbon Budget 
 
The principal factor responsible for increasing average global temperature is total cumulative 
emissions of carbon dioxide (CO2) and other non-CO2 greenhouse gases since the industrial 
revolution.  These gases concentrate in our atmosphere, trapping heat from the sun like a blanket.  
The relationship between global average temperature rise and cumulative carbon emissions has 
been found to be linear.  In order to limit further temperature increases – we will need to limit 
cumulative emissions.     
 
There are many science-based international and domestic carbon reduction goals and they vary in 
their targets.  Most domestic reduction targets are based on what may be practically feasible – 
whereas this target is based on what is declared to be scientifically necessary.  Eugene’s 350ppm 
carbon budget is based on a global carbon budget developed by climate scientists at NASA’s 

                                                        
1 The complete, signed Climate Recovery Ordinance can be located online at: https://www.eugene-
or.gov/DocumentCenter/View/19669 
2 350 parts per million is a measure of the concentration of carbon dioxide in the atmosphere.   

-10-

Item A.



3 | P a g e  
 

Goddard Institute for Space Studies and Columbia University.3   The 350ppm global budget has been 
downscaled for Eugene using a methodology that has been peer-reviewed by specialists in the field 
(listed in table 1) and uses the best information currently available.  
 
 

Table 1:  Eugene 350 Budget Peer Review Team 
David Allaway Senior Policy Analyst in the Oregon Department of Environmental Quality’s 

Materials Management Program 
Kyle Diesner Policy Analyst with the City of Portland Bureau of Planning and Sustainability, 
Pete Erickson Senior Scientist in the Climate and Energy program in Stockholm Environment 

Institute’s Seattle office. 
Dr. Pushker 
Kharecha 

Research scientist at the NASA Goddard Institute for Space Studies and Columbia 
University’s Center for Climate Systems Research. 

Dr. Andrew Rice Associate Professor of Physics at Portland State University 
Joshua Skov Center for Sustainable Business Practices, University of Oregon 
Aaron Toneys Senior Associate at Good Company, a Sustainability consulting firm in Eugene, 

Oregon. 
 
It is important to acknowledge that there is no existing protocol defining how to calculate and set 
this type of carbon budget at the community-level nor is there an existing international climate 
agreement from which to base a budget.   
 
In addition to reducing greenhouse gas emissions, achieving 350ppm will require drawing down 
CO₂ out of the atmosphere through reforestation.  The amount of reforestation required is included 
within the 350ppm global carbon budget  and is described below under the heading Reforestation: 
The carbon sequestration budget. 
 
  

                                                        
3 Hansen J, Kharecha P, Sato M, Masson-Delmotte V, Ackerman F, Beerling DJ, et al. (2013) Assessing 
“Dangerous Climate Change”: Required Reduction of Carbon Emissions to Protect Young People, 
Future Generations and Nature. PLoS ONE 8(12): e81648. doi:10.1371/journal.pone.0081648 

-11-

Item A.



4 | P a g e  
 

Setting the Carbon Budget 
 
The 350-ppm goal is generally considered the “safe” concentration by the scientific community, and 
would limit warming to approximately 1.8°F (1°C) increase in global average temperature 
compared to pre-industrial levels.    
 
Formula 
The formula used to calculate Eugene’s Carbon Budget: 
 

������	�����		
����
������	���������	

	�	���	���	���������	 = ���	���	�����		
���� 

 
Global Carbon Budget 

 
The global carbon budget for a 350-ppm goal is 419 Gt CO2 for the period 2016 - 21004. 
 
The budget includes a global reforestation requirement to remove 100 Gt C (367 Gt CO2) from the 
atmosphere during the 2012 – 2050 time period.    

 

Global Population 

The 2013 global population is reported as 7.2 billion people5.    

Eugene Population 

The 2013 Eugene population is reported at 159,190 people6.   
 
Eugene’s carbon budget (from 2016 – 2100) based on a 350-ppm goal 

419	��7	��2
7.16	#$%%$&'	()&(%)

× 	159,190	./0)'$1'2 = 	9,320,000	45	��2 
 

 
Accounting for population increase 
Based on current projections, Eugene’s population growth is expected to increase at a rate similar 
to global population; about 1.2% per year.  While population growth will result in fewer emissions 
per person over time, the total proportion of global emissions that are allotted to Eugene will 

                                                        
4 Global budget based on 2013 study, Scientific Case for Avoiding Dangerous Climate Change to 
Protect Young People and Nature.  Authors: Hansen J, Kharecha P, Sato M, Masson-Delmotte V, 
Ackerman F, et al. (2013). PLoS ONE 8(12): e81648. doi:10.1371/journal.pone.0081648.  Reduced 
initial 2012 budget by cumulative global emissions from 2012 to 2015. 
5 Source: United Nations Department of Economic and Social Affairs publication, World Population 
2012.   
6 Source: U.S. Census Bureau publication, “2013 Population Estimate for City of Eugene, Oregon.” 
7 Gt = Gigatonnes = 1 billion metric tonnes 

-12-

Item A.



5 | P a g e  
 

remain the same.  For this reason, no adjustment is necessary
budget.  This will have implications for 

Spending the Carbon Budget
 
Eugene’s Consumption-Based Carbon
serves as the baseline year for Eugene’s 
 
 

 
Eugene 2013 community wide greenhouse gas inventory

remain the same.  For this reason, no adjustment is necessary when looking at a 
This will have implications for individual GHG budgets. 

get 

Carbon Emissions in 2013 are estimated at 2,870,000
aseline year for Eugene’s budget.    

greenhouse gas inventory results. 

when looking at a community wide 

,000 MT CO2.  This 

 

-13-

Item A.



6 | P a g e  
 

Staying within the Budget 
 
Using Eugene’s 2013 consumption-
to stay within Eugene’s Carbon Budget
current community goal of reducing fossil fuel use 50% by 2030 
Carbon Budget).   
 

 
 
 
These required emission reduction
reductions are required are that: 
 
1) Globally we have already passed 350ppm so getting back to 350ppm requires putting the 

brakes on emissions as rapidly as possible.
 
2) While the average Eugenian’s carbon footprint is low by U.S. standards, is still very high 

compared to the global average.  Therefore, greater reductions are necessary to avoid 
overspending the budget as comp
fuels. 

 
 
 
 

-based emissions as a starting point, annual reduction
Eugene’s Carbon Budget will be significant, beyond those required to meet the 

current community goal of reducing fossil fuel use 50% by 2030 (Figure 1: Spending Eugene’s 

reductions are extremely steep.  The primary reasons such drastic 

Globally we have already passed 350ppm so getting back to 350ppm requires putting the 
brakes on emissions as rapidly as possible. 

While the average Eugenian’s carbon footprint is low by U.S. standards, is still very high 
compared to the global average.  Therefore, greater reductions are necessary to avoid 
overspending the budget as compared to communities that aren’t rapidly consuming fossil 

annual reductions required 
will be significant, beyond those required to meet the 

Spending Eugene’s 

The primary reasons such drastic 

Globally we have already passed 350ppm so getting back to 350ppm requires putting the 

While the average Eugenian’s carbon footprint is low by U.S. standards, is still very high 
compared to the global average.  Therefore, greater reductions are necessary to avoid 

ared to communities that aren’t rapidly consuming fossil 

-14-

Item A.



7 | P a g e  
 

 
 
 
Figure 4:  Summary of Eugene’s Carbon Budget calculations. 

 
 

Reforestation: The carbon sequestration budget  
 
Because CO₂ concentrations are already beyond 400ppm, achieving the 350ppm goal will require 
removing CO₂ from the atmosphere in addition to reducing emissions of greenhouse gases. 
 
Using the same methodology as above, we apportion reforestation responsibility equally across the 
global population.  Based on the same global prescription to achieve 350ppm, the global per capita 
carbon sequestration requirement from 2012 – 2050 is determined to be 51 Metric Tons CO₂, 
leading to an annual carbon sequestration requirement of 1.31 Metric Tons CO₂ per person.  If we 
were to assume this reforestation were done with carbon credits alone and we assume the annual 
cost of reforestation carbon credits is $15/ 1 MTCO₂, the annual cost (today) for each resident 
would be about $20. 
 
 
�%&#1%	�16#&'	7)8/)2�61�$&'	9/:0)�

�%&#1%	;&(/%1�$&'
= ;)6	<1($�1	<16#&'	2)8/)2�61�$&'	#/:0)� 

 
 

Category Description 350-ppm Goal

Global Carbon Budget, 2016 - 2100 (MT CO2) 419,266,666,666
2013 Global Population (# of people) 7,162,119,000
Global Average Per-Capita Budget (MT CO2 / person) 58.5
2013 Eugene Population (# of people) 159,190
Eugene Carbon Budget, 2016 - 2100 (MT CO2) 9,318,899

2013 Consumption-Based Emissions (MT CO2) 2,871,206
Years budget will last based at Eugene's 2013 emissions rate 3.2

-15-

Item A.



 



Matt McRae, Climate and Energy Analyst

Climate Recovery Ordinance
350ppm Target

February 22, 2016

-17-

Item
 A

.



Observations

“Warming of the climate system is unequivocal…Each of the last three decades has been 
successively warmer at the Earth’s surface than any preceding decade since 1850.”
IPCC, 2013: Climate Change 2013: The Physical Science Basis. WG1. AR5 [Stocker, T.F. et al.]. Cambridge University Press, 
Cambridge, United Kingdom and New York, NY, USA, 1535 pp, doi:10.1017/CBO9781107415324.

NASA GISS Surface Temperature Analysis 
http://data.giss.nasa.gov/gistemp/

-18-

Item
 A

.



Observations

Concentrations of carbon dioxide, methane and nitrous oxide now exceed the highest 
concentrations recorded in ice cores during the past 800,000 years
IPCC, 2013: Climate Change 2013: The Physical Science Basis. WG1. AR5 [Stocker, T.F. et al.]. Cambridge University Press, 
Cambridge, United Kingdom and New York, NY, USA, 1535 pp, doi:10.1017/CBO9781107415324.

-19-

Item
 A

.



Future Climate

Under all IPCC scenarios global average temperature is expected to be more than 1.5°C higher 
than the period 1850-1900. 

IPCC, 2013: Climate Change 2013: The Physical Science Basis. WG1. AR5 [Stocker, T.F. et al.]. Cambridge University Press, 
Cambridge, United Kingdom and New York, NY, USA, 1535 pp, doi:10.1017/CBO9781107415324.

-20-

Item
 A

.



Future Climate

The total anthropogenic CO2 released to the atmosphere is a good indicator of the global 
warming response to CO2.

IPCC, 2013: Climate Change 2013: The Physical Science Basis. WG1. AR5 [Stocker, T.F. et al.]. Cambridge University Press, 
Cambridge, United Kingdom and New York, NY, USA, 1535 pp, doi:10.1017/CBO9781107415324.

-21-

Item
 A

.



Future Climate

Limiting greenhouse gas warming to less than 2°C will require cumulative carbon dioxide 
emissions to remain below 1000 Gigatons carbon. 

IPCC, 2013: Climate Change 2013: The Physical Science Basis. WG1. AR5 [Stocker, T.F. et al.]. Cambridge University Press, 
Cambridge, United Kingdom and New York, NY, USA, 1535 pp, doi:10.1017/CBO9781107415324.

-22-

Item
 A

.



Future Climate

–United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change, Conference of the Parties, Paris, 2015 FCCC/CP/2015/L.9

Climate stabilization is linked to the ultimate objective of the UNFCCC [United Nations 
Framework Convention on Climate Change, Rio de Janeiro 1992], “to achieve… stabilization of 
greenhouse gas concentrations in the atmosphere at a level that would prevent dangerous 
anthropogenic interference with the climate system.”

-23-

Item
 A

.



Hansen J, et al. (2013) Assessing ‘‘Dangerous Climate Change’’: Required Reduction of Carbon Emissions to Protect Young 
People, Future Generations and Nature. PLoS ONE 8(12): e81648. doi:10.1371/journal.pone.0081648

“Climate impacts accompanying global warming of 2°C or more would be highly deleterious… There is no 
practical justification for why emissions necessarily must even approach 1000 GtC”

A cumulative fossil-fuel carbon emissions budget of 500 GtC would return carbon dioxide to 350ppm and 
global temperature increase to less than 1°C 

Future Climate

-24-

Item
 A

.



Andrew Rice
Department of Physics
arice@pdx.edu

-25-

Item
 A

.



Carbon Budget Explained

-26-

Item
 A

.



The 350 Curve

-27-

Item
 A

.



The 350 Budget

-28-

Item
 A

.



Matt McRae, Climate and Energy Analyst

Climate Recovery Ordinance
350ppm Target

February 22, 2016

-29-

Item
 A

.



 



 

C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5224.doc 

EUGENE CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
 
  

Work Session:  Downtown Improvements - Broadway Plaza   
 
Meeting Date:  February 22, 2016  Agenda Item Number:  B 
Department:  Planning & Development Staff Contact:  Nan Laurence 
www.eugene-or.gov Contact Telephone Number:  541-682-5340 
   
  
ISSUE STATEMENT 
The work session is to provide council an opportunity to review and discuss three expressions of 
interest for Broadway Plaza and for the council to provide initial feedback on pursuing any of them, 
or alternatively, pursuing improvements to the plaza as public open space or doing nothing at this 
time.  The expressions of interest were received in response to a Request for Expressions of Interest 
issued by the City in December 2015.  
 
 

BACKGROUND 
Broadway Plaza, also known as Kesey Square, is a 4,400 square-foot parcel at the southeast corner 
of Willamette and Broadway.  The plaza was created in 1971 as a part of the downtown mall. 
(Picture in Attachment A).  In 1996, Willamette Street was reopened, the fountain was removed, 
and the plaza was imagined to continue as a gathering space for public events.  Broadway Plaza is 
located in the heart of downtown, a critical site related to the activity, identity, and experience of 
downtown.  
 
In December 2015, the council began a conversation about the design and use of the Park Blocks, 
and the need for a coherent, comprehensive look at all of the downtown public open spaces. In 
December, the Downtown Solutions Forum also provided public input on downtown open spaces, 
and reaffirmed the goal of fostering a vibrant downtown, that is inviting to all, inclusive, and 
economically healthy. 
 
Broadway Plaza, similar to the other open spaces downtown, fills with activity during programmed 
events, but is largely vacant at other times.  The City has worked to activate Broadway Plaza in part 
with focused attention on nearby redevelopment opportunities to bring people and jobs back to 
downtown, such as the Broadway Commerce Center, the Woolworth Building, and First on 
Broadway.  Even as the downtown revitalization efforts have resulted in renewed confidence, 
investment, and activity in the last year, the food carts have not been as successful in that location.  
Challenges have included cart vandalism, destruction of the table and storage shed, conflicts with 
customers' ability to enjoy the space, and reports of assaults against food cart owners, and a 
resultant drop in customers. 
 
While the site is not currently for sale, this past fall the City received an unsolicited offer from a 
group of downtown stakeholders to purchase the property at market value for a mixed use, 

-31-

Item B.



 

C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5224.doc 

residential and retail development.  The City Council and the Urban Renewal Agency Board have the 
ultimate authority over sale of the property.  Because the City owns the parcel, the council must 
agree to sell it.  However, because the Agency included a deed restriction when the Agency 
transferred the property to the City, the Agency Board must agree to remove that deed restriction 
prior to the property being sold for a private use.  The redevelopment of the site is only one of three 
general options that the council could consider.  The other two options are: (1) public investment to 
improve the use and appearance of the land; and (2) take no action.  
 
In preparation for council consideration and discussion, the City Manager issued a Request for 
Expressions of Interest.  The purpose was to determine if there were other qualified development 
teams or individuals with an interest in redeveloping the parcel and to learn more about their 
concepts for distinctive, creative and active uses for the property.  Three responses were received: 
Otto P. Poticha (Attachment B), Ali Emami (Attachment C), and 2EB (Attachment D). 
 
 

RELATED CITY POLICIES 
City Council Goals 

Safe Community - A community where all people are safe, valued and welcome. 
• Greater sense of safety (especially downtown) 

 
Sustainable Development - A community that meets its present environmental, economic and 
social needs without compromising the ability of future generations to meet their own needs. 

• Increased downtown development 
 
Effective, Accountable Municipal Government - A government that works openly, 
collaboratively, and fairly with the community to achieve measurable and positive outcomes 
and provide effective, efficient services. 

• Public engagement that involves the community broadly 
 
Envision Eugene Pillars 
Pillar: Provide Ample Economic Opportunities for all Community Members 

• Integrate new development and redevelopment in the downtown, on key transit corridors 
and in core commercial areas.  

Pillar: Promote Compact Urban Development and Efficient Transportation Options 
• Facilitate the transformation of downtown, key transit corridors and core commercial areas 

as mixed-use neighborhoods that foster active, walkable, community living by providing a 
mix of residential, commercial, retail, and public uses in proximity to one another. 

 
Regional Prosperity Economic Development Plan  
Strategy 5: Identify as a Place to Thrive, Priority Next Step - Urban Vitality 

As we foster a creative economy, dynamic urban centers are an important asset. Eugene, 
Springfield and many of the smaller communities in the region, recognize the importance of 
supporting and enhancing vitality in their city centers. Building downtowns as places to live, 
work and play will support the retention and expansion of the existing business community and 
be a significant asset to attract new investment. The Cities of Eugene and Springfield will 
continue to enhance their efforts to promote downtown vitality through development and 
redevelopment. 

-32-

Item B.



 

C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5224.doc 

 
 
COUNCIL OPTIONS 
No options presented at this time, this work session is informational only.  
 
 
CITY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION 
No recommendation at this time. 
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION 
No motion offered at this time. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
A. Picture of Plaza in 1970s 
B. Otto P. Poticha – Expression of Interest 
C. Ali Emami – Expression of Interest 
D. 2EB – Expression of Interest 
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Nan Laurence  
Telephone:   541-682-5430   
Staff E-Mail:  nan.laurence@ci.eugene.or.us 

-33-

Item B.



 



ATTACHMENT A 
PLAZA IN 1970's

-35-

Item B.



ATTACHMENT B

-36-

Item B.



-37-

Item B.



-38-

Item B.



-39-

Item B.



-40-

Item B.



ATTACHMENT C

-41-

Item B.



-42-

Item
 B

.



-43-

Item
 B

.



-44-

Item
 B

.



-45-

Item
 B

.



-46-

Item
 B

.



-47-

Item
 B

.



-48-

Item
 B

.



-49-

Item
 B

.



-50-

Item
 B

.



-51-

Item
 B

.



-52-

Item
 B

.



-53-

Item
 B

.



-54-

Item
 B

.



2EB

City of Eugene
Request for Expression of Interest
Broadway & Willamette Parcel

January 15, 2016

ATTACHMENT D

-55-

Item
 B

.



Nan Laurence and Jon Ruiz
99 West 10th Avenue
Eugene, OR 97401 

January 15, 2016

Dear Ms. Laurence and Mr. Ruiz:

A junior at South Eugene High School student reporter recently emailed us to ask, “What’s this project all about?” We 
thought the best way to convey our interest and vision for this project would be to share our candid reply to this student:

Hi Jake,

We’re proposing a mixed use building—the kind that great cities are made of—with a fun, very tall 

commercial level: garage doors, micro-food entrepreneurs, a place to meet, a place for a stand up 

gathering like First Friday Art Walk. It will be very open to the street when the weather is good, but 

also works when it’s rainy (like today) so the corner is not dead all the time. The upper floors are 

apartments, which means they are for rent. There’s strong demand now for places to live downtown, 

and live without depending on a car. It’s sustainable, more connected, and it’s what younger people 

want. Right now you have to move to Portland or Seattle to find this kind of housing, which is not 

good for our local economy. It’s also attractive to an older demographic that wants to downsize and 

live a more urban lifestyle. We’re proposing micro-units and some one and two bedroom units to get a 

mix of residents. We’re targeting to meet the MUPTE workforce housing requirement (1/3 of the units 

meeting an income threshold that makes these affordable for working people).By the way MUPTE, 

which stands for Multi-Unit Property Tax Exemption, is a program that temporarily reduces property 

taxes in order to encourage developers to build downtown housing projects that otherwise could not 

be built. It’s a big win all around because the value of the property with the new building is so much 

greater than it ever would have been if left empty or underutilized.

This project is not moving anyone out, since the vast majority of the time the corner is empty. 

Travelers seem to be hanging out at the Park Blocks now, probably because they too need cover 

from the rain. Street buskers, panhandlers, and others trying to make it on the streets tend to hang 

out where there are businesses. That’s how they make a living. So they will be more attracted to this 

corner because there will be more activity. Dead corners don’t make sense for anyone. We have no 

illusions that this will change the homelessness situation in Eugene, and the idea that the square is 

-56-

Item
 B

.



important for the homeless doesn’t make sense. We’ve met with folks from Occupy and even they 

start getting excited about the project once they understand it.

As a contribution to the future of the city, the proposal builds on the idea of an exciting commercial 

street. I’m sure you’ve walked down one of these in other cities. To be successful, intensity is what 

it’s all about. Retail, restaurants, teahouses, cafes, all that fun stuff thrives on cross-traffic, visibility 

from the street, and urban intensity. We’re starting to see it on Broadway, but we have a long way to 

go. Wouldn’t it be great to walk from Whole Foods to Noisette—5 blocks—and feel like you’re in a 

fun city the whole way? That’s the official downtown plan. Strong corners are key to drawing people 

along a street. This project helps by bringing life to a key corner.

Open space is an emotional issue, and an important one. We believe we need to focus on remaking 

the Park Blocks for a thriving farmers market, connecting 8th Ave to the river where there will be a 

new park, and building city hall along the way with its new plaza. We will have no shortage of good 

open space if we focus on getting that done.

We’ve met a number of times with members of the Kesey Family to understand their hopes for the 

sculpture. They are not happy with the current context, and want to see something better. We are 

committed to saving the sculpture and base and placing it in a public spot, accessible 24 hours a 

day. We’re also exploring ways to tell Ken Kesey’s incredible story. He left an important artistic and 

literary legacy, and that is what we want to amplify. We’re working with folks in the tech community 

to create an interactive, dynamic installation that could introduce light, words, etc. to the corner that 

could expand on the message. It gives a reason to come to the corner, and there’s no entry fee. It 

may be mounted on the face at street level, at a canopy level, or up the side of the building.

Have a look at our Information. This 2EB might help change where you decide to live some day.

This is how we talk about our proposal when the future of Eugene asks. We hope you and the City’s leadership will      
find it compelling and a demonstration of our commitment to this community.

Sincerely, 

Mark Miksis   Kazem Oveissi  John Rowell  Greg Brokaw   

-57-

Item
 B

.



1. Provide the name(s), address(es), telephone 
number(s), and email address(es) of the interested 
party. Identify the principal person to contact with 
questions or comments.

Principal Contact
Mark Miksis
mark@dechase.com
P.O. Box 1194, Eugene OR 97440 
P: (541) 232-2508

Additional Members
Kazem Oveissi
kaz@oveissico.com  
22 W 7th Ave, Eugene, OR 97401   
P: (541) 485-5204

John Rowell
john@rowellbrokaw.com
1 East Broadway, Ste 300, Eugene, OR 97401
P: (541) 485-1003

Greg Brokaw
greg@rowellbrokaw.com
1 East Broadway, Ste 300, Eugene, OR 97401
P: (541) 485-1003

2. Identify and describe any relationship with 
subsidiaries, joint venture partners, or others who are 
significant to the project.

Advisors
Hugh Prichard
hugh@prichardpartners.com
2671 Emerald Street, Eugene, OR 97403
P: (541) 729-4960   

Harris Hoffman
harris@hoffmangray.com
2475 Van Ness Street, Eugene, OR 97403-1878
P: (541) 515-6875

General Contractor
Shaun Hyland
shaun@jhconst.com
1941 Laura Street, Springfield, OR 97477
P: (541) 726-8081

EXPERIENCE

1

CITY OF EUGENE | REQUEST FOR EXPRESSION OF INTEREST
Broadway & Willamette Parcel

-58-

Item
 B

.



TEAM MEMBERS
Mark Miksis (MM) has more than 18 years experience 
delivering high quality, high efficiency developments 
that respond appropriately to the needs of their users 
and the goals their owners. Prior to forming deChase 
Miksis, Mark spent seven years as the director of real 
estate development for Arlie & Company where he 
managed the design and construction of Crescent 
Village. Mark was the Owner’s Rep for the Northwest 
Community Credit Union headquarters project. 

Kaz Oveissi (KO) is a business owner of three Downtown 
Eugene establishments—Perugino, Oveissi & Company 
and One East Broadway LLC, and also owner of Opus VI 
and Opus VII galleries. He also worked as an educator, 
with a Doctorate degree from the UO in Telecommunica-
tion and Film. Kaz’s projects have won 3 AIA People’s 
Choice Awards in Downtown Eugene. Kaz has served 
on several nonprofit boards including the Eugene 
Symphony and Downtown Eugene Inc. An advocate for 
downtown, Kaz is committed to creating and executing 
concrete projects to transform our Eugene downtown. 

John Rowell (JR) is a principal at Rowell Brokaw, 
and takes an active role in the planning, design and 
management of projects. With 25 years of experience, 
John is a skilled designer and effective leader in the 
design process. Working with complex client groups, he 
listens to different points of view and builds trust. John 
has led many of the firm’s projects including key roles 
Crescent Village and the EWEB Riverfront Master Plan. 
He is currently leading the Eugene City Hall project. 

Greg Brokaw (GB) is the managing principal at Rowell 
Brokaw and takes an active role in leading the planning, 
design and management of projects. He has extensive 
experience with public and private multi-building and 
multi-phased complex facilities. Greg had a lead role 
on Cresent Village, the First on Broadway and the 
Northwest Community Credit Union projects. He is 
currently leading the 33 East Broadway project.

MARK MIKSIS , AIA , LEED AP                                       
deChase Miksis Development
Development Manager

GREG BROK AW, AIA                                  
Rowell Brokaw Architects
Managing Principal

Hugh Prichard (HP) and Harris Hoffman (HH) 
have collaborated on development projects in the 
Northwest for more than three decades. Notable 
Eugene developments include U.S. Bank Center, 
Broadway Place, Woodleaf Village, and Lincoln School 
Apartments. 

Hugh has been a partner in two prominent real estate 
companies: Prichard, Evans, and Elder, Inc., and Jean 
Tate Real Estate, Inc. As a member of the Eugene 
Planning Commission and co-chair of the Downtown 
Plan, Hugh has worked for decades on land use and 
economic issues. 

Harris served as executive director of the Pike Place 
Market for four years before becoming a partner 
in  Lorig Associates, a Seattle development firm 
responsible for such landmarks as Queen Anne High 
School, Lincoln School, and numerous mixed-use and 
affordable urban projects. 

Shaun Hyland (SH)  is the president of John Hyland 
Construction. Shaun serves as a direct link for the 
Owner, Architect, and Project Manager during a project. 
He attends project meetings, assists Project Managers 
with subcontractor relations, handles equipment 
allocations, conducts regular job site inspections, 
organizes labor forces and works directly with the 
project manager to maintain the integrity of the   
project schedule. He managed the Tate Condominiums 
Project and the recent Hub on Campus project.

Experience Image Grid

The experience image grid shows the team’s breath 
of experience with mixed-use projects in Eugene and 
surrounding areas. Team members are identified with 
their initials on the images. Mark Miksis (MM), Kaz 
Oveissi (KO), John Rowell (JR), Greg Brokaw (GB), Hugh 
Prichard (HP), Harris Hoffman (HH), Shaun Hyland (SH).

SHAUN HYL AND
John Hyland Construction

President

HUGH PRICHARD                        
Community and 

Financial Advisor

HARRIS HOFFMAN                        
Community and 

Financial Advisor

K AZ OVEISSI 
Perugino Cafe,Owner
Oveissi & Company, Owner
One East Broadway, Owner

JOHN ROWELL, AIA                                   
Rowell Brokaw Architects
Principal-in-Charge

2

CITY OF EUGENE | REQUEST FOR EXPRESSION OF INTEREST
Broadway & Willamette Parcel

-59-

Item
 B

.



SIMILAR PROJECTS
3. Describe experience with projects similar to the 
proposed concept, developments in urban areas, public/
private development, and examples of prior projects that 
demonstrate high quality urban design and use. 

2EB LLC
2EB LLC is a 4-person group of local business 
people who believe that a beautiful and vibrant 
downtown is critical to Eugene’s future. Mark Miksis, 
Kazem Oveissi, Greg Brokaw, and John Rowell are 
partners in the project. Other participants include 
Hugh Prichard, Harris Hoffman as advisors, and 
contractor, Hyland Construction (Shaun Hyland). 

Collectively, our team offers proven community 
leadership, a participatory process tailored to 
Eugene, and expertise in development projects. 
This opportunity requires nimble thinking and a 
high level of integration. We have a track record 
of leading highly qualified projects to create 
memorable building and spaces. We think of 
ourselves as visionary realists focused on great 
ideas and how they can happen here.

Notable examples of our work (collectively) are:

• First On Broadway (AIA Design Award)
• One East Broadway (AIA Design Award) 
• Perugino Coffeehouse (AIA Design Award)
• 33 East Broadway
• Broadway Commerce Center
• Opus VI | VII Galleries
• Northwest Community Credit Union on 8th Ave
• Eugene City Hall (in design)
• EWEB Riverfront Master Plan (AIA Design Award)
• Oveissi & Company (AIA and IIDA Design Award)
• Hult Center Lobby Lighting (AIA Design Award)
• Crescent Village (AIA Design Award)
• The Janey in the Pearl District
• The Tate Condominiums
• Broadway Place

First on Broadway (JR, GB)

Eugene City Hall (JR, GB)

Broadway Place (HP, HH)

One East Broadway (KO, JR, GB)

Hult Center (JR, GB)

33 East Broadway (KO, JR, GB)

Northwest Community (MM<JR, GB)

Broadway Commerce Center (SH)

Perugino Coffeehouse (KO, JR)

Oveissi & Co | Opus VI, VII (KO, JR)

EWEB Riverfront (JR, GB, MM)

Crescent Village (MM, GB, JR)

The Tate Condominiums (SH)The Janey (MM)
3

CITY OF EUGENE | REQUEST FOR EXPRESSION OF INTEREST
Broadway & Willamette Parcel

-60-

Item
 B

.



PERUGINO COFFEEHOUSE

OPUS 6IX GALLERY ONE EAST BROADWAY | OVEISSI & COMPANY

4

CITY OF EUGENE | REQUEST FOR EXPRESSION OF INTEREST
Broadway & Willamette Parcel

EXPERIENCE 
GROUND LEVEL COMMERCIAL

Vibrant street level commercial is essential if you 
want a great city. It is the punchline of our proposal. 
The downtown mall killed much of Eugene’s street 
experience, and we are just now seeing it come back. 
Kaz Oveissi was a pioneer of this renaissance. When 
Kaz and John created the Oveissi and Co storefront 
in the Parcade across from the Hult Center in 1998, it 
declared a commitment to quality warm storefronts 
that show beautifully. Kaz and John collaborated on 
Perugino, one of Eugene’s beloved cafes, helping 
bring café culture to downtown. Greg, John and Kaz 
teamed up in 2004 to be the first redevelopment at the 
corner of Broadway and Willamette when the streets 
re-opened. The re-envisioned façade and ground level 
of 1 East Broadway was a beacon of optimism waiting 
for the events of the last three years to happen. Mark, 
Greg and John worked together in the creation of 
Crescent Village, which created Eugene’s first ground 
up mixed-use development. At Northwest Community 
Credit Union, we included ground level storefront 
space anticipating street-oriented commercial. The 
Barnlight now brings real mixed use street level life 
right across from Sam Bonds.

More recently, Rowell Brokaw’s First on Broadway 
project brought street level commercial that is a 
quantum leap for downtown. We know that the 
building Rowell Brokaw designed is the framework. A 
big part of this was Steve Master’s visionary leasing 
strategy. Once they have the right space and a great 
storefront, the tenant is the key. Our team has the 
track record of being great tenants at street level, and 
attracting great tenants. Our advisor Hugh Prichard 
brings years of experience attracting unique tenants 
like Noisette to Eugene’s commercial street level.

-61-

Item
 B

.



THE JANEY (IN THE PEARL)

THE JANEY (IN THE PEARL) CRESCENT VILLAGE 5

CITY OF EUGENE | REQUEST FOR EXPRESSION OF INTEREST
Broadway & Willamette Parcel

EXPERIENCE 
HOUSING

Our team collectively has tremendous experience 
with housing and mixed use. deChase Miksis has 
been involved in many projects, one of many 
examples we can feature here is The Janey. It is a little 
larger than 2EB but has similar corner conditions and 
an important ground floor.

The Janey features 30 one-bedroom and 20 studio 
apartments in a six story structure with ground floor 
retail. The building provides value to residents by 
incorporating features such as a roof deck with a 
barbeque and fire pit, mechanical stacker parking 
and individual private terraces. The project achieved 
LEED Platinum by incorporating features such as 
roof gardens for stormwater treatment, an energy 
efficient VRF HVAC system, and responsibly sourced 
materials.

Although we are not proposing student housing, our 
collective experience in this type is evidence of our 
depth of experience in the housing sector in general. 
Rowell Brokaw has done one student housing 
project, now called O Town, on 18th and Patterson. 
deChase Miksis, as a developer, has been a part of 
numerous high quality projects in Eugene in recent 
years including 1414 Kincaid, Courtside, The Andy, 
and the Skybox.

Miksis, Brokaw and Rowell collaborated on Crescent 
Village starting nearly 10 years ago. Together we 
completed 102 units of housing, retail, a 5-story office 
building, and other lower density housing in the 
village. 

-62-

Item
 B

.



ONE EAST BROADWAY (KO, GB, JR, HP)

BROADWAY COMMERCE BUILDING (SH)

FIRST ON BROADWAY (GB, JR)

33 EAST BROADWAY - CONSTRUCTION START 2016
(GB, JR, KO, MM)

6

CITY OF EUGENE | REQUEST FOR EXPRESSION OF INTEREST
Broadway & Willamette Parcel

EXPERIENCE

URBAN DEVELOPMENTS IN URBAN AREAS

Mixed use urban development requires sophisticated 
design, development and construction capabilities. 
Our team has deep experience, including highly 
regarded projects right across the street from the 
parcel. 

Only ten years ago the intersection at Broadway and 
Willamette was an urban dead zone. The buildings 
on the three corners have all been transformed, and 
all members of our team have been instrumental 
in one or more of these projects. Urban projects in 
prime locations are highly visible. The design and the 
construction quality of these projects represents our 
commitment to doing projects right. Hyland’s site 
management and attention to impacts on neighbors 
during the construction of the Broadway Commerce 
Center demonstrates our ability to complete a 
multi-story building with almost no staging area.

Team members are currently developing 33 East 
Broadway, the parking lot east of 1 East Broadway, to 
be a four story office building. This is an intricate and 
demanding design and construction problem. The 
building will be an innovative use of mass timber/CLT, 
the first mixed use building of its kind in Oregon. We 
have negotiated the planning, technical and financial 
hurdles to get this infill project to work. 

PUBLIC / PRIVATE PARTNERSHIPS 

Our previous work demonstrates our ability to 
collaborate with City of Eugene public works, building 
department, planning and development and others to 
find win-win solutions. Easements, revocable permits, 
public improvements, alternate means and methods 
for code compliance, and other creative measures are 
all part of the reality of developing urban buildings. 
There is nothing easy about this, but our team has the 
know-how to get the job done right.

The key to working in downtowns and highly 
urbanized areas is always public/private collaboration 
and cooperation. This makes sense, the greater 
the density of a place, the greater the importance 
of working with the public and the importance 

-63-

Item
 B

.



ONE EAST BROADWAY (KO, GB, JR)

33 EAST BROADWAY (KO, GB, JR)

NORTHWEST COMMUNITY CREDIT UNION (MM, GB, JR)

7

CITY OF EUGENE | REQUEST FOR EXPRESSION OF INTEREST
Broadway & Willamette Parcel

of working shoulder-to-shoulder with those 
that represent and manage the public interest, 
City Council, City staff, and other community 
stakeholders. 

Examples include One East Broadway, owned by 
Oveissi, Brokaw and Rowell. Purchased as a near 
vacant building that did not even have a working 
HVAC system, when we acquired the building in 
2004. We borrowed from the City of Eugene’s 
Downtown Revitalization Loan Program the funds 
required for full renovation. 11 years later, we have 
fully paid back the loan with interest. There are 
now over 50 people working in the building and 
the market value is substantially increased, which 
directly translates to an increased tax base for the 
City.

Other public/private experience includes our 
work on behalf of other developers. One example: 
Steve Master came us to design the renovation for 
what is now First On Broadway. This project was 
also a public/private collaboration that extended 
beyond the loan program. There were very complex 
building code, revocable permit, and other complex 
coordination issues with the City that had to be 
managed in order for the project to succeed.

Another example of working with the City of 
Eugene is Northwest Community Credit Union. We 
were tasked with site selection, we were able to 
broker the deal that led to NWCU purchasing the 
site from the City of Eugene, and building their new 
headquarters in the Courthouse District (MM, GB, 
JR).

Currently our collaboration skills are being put to 
good use with 33 East Broadway, a new timber 
framed office building (GB, JR, KO, MM). This will 
easily be one of the most complex urban infill 
projects ever be built in Eugene. It is only possible 
with extensive communication and coordination 
with public entities.

-64-

Item
 B

.



PRELIMINARY CONCEPT PLAN

The heart of a city should be the city at its best. 
Eugene showcases an awkward, dead space at 
the south-east corner of our main intersection at 
Broadway and Willamette. This space is a leftover 
from the failed Downtown Mall. The Mall was 
designed with a structure in this corner that was 
removed. No-one would intentionally design an  
urban open space like this.

We are a local group proposing to solve this urban 
design problem. We have a viable proposal, we are 
ready to move forward, and we believe this is a time 
to continue the momentum downtown.

Before the Mall, this was the site of a building. We 
are proposing to put an attractive building back, to 
make the corner a more vibrant and attractive place 
all hours of the day, throughout the year.

The idea is to take what’s working, add to it, and 
make it better. Recently this is becoming one of the 
busiest pedestrian corners in the city. We want to 

build on that energy and give you a reason to linger, 
meet and be part of the social and cultural richness 
of city life. We are proposing a double-height 
ground floor space that will open to the sidewalk to 
create an indoor-outdoor atmosphere.

And, to add increased vitality, the upper floors will 
support 35 – 40 urban apartments to accommodate 
a diversity of residents who want to live and work at 
the center of the city. 

• Number of floors - 5 floors housing over 1 floor 
commercial

• Commercial tenant types - Small eateries and 
micro retail

• Types of residential units - Small studios, 1 and 
2 bedroom

• # of residential units - 35-40

2EB STREET LEVEL CONCEPT

8

CITY OF EUGENE | REQUEST FOR EXPRESSION OF INTEREST
Broadway & Willamette Parcel

USE 
Describe the preliminary concept plan including the way 
it meets the objectives for “Use” listed on page 4. Include 
details such as: 

• Number of floors
• Commercial tenant type(s)
• Type of residential and number of residential 

units, if applicable
• Architectural and urban design concept
• Creation of an inviting pedestrian realm
• Preliminary timeline including key milestones
• Concept for suitable home for the Kesey statue

-65-

Item
 B

.



BROADWAY	  

W
IL
LA
M
ET
TE
	  

GROUND	  FLOOR	  PLAN	  

BROADWAY	  

W
IL
LA
M
ET
TE
	  

GROUND	  FLOOR	  PLAN	  

COMMERCIAL GROUND FLOOR PLAN

MICRO-UNIT RESTAURANT CONCEPT IN BROOKLYN, NY

COMMERCIAL MEZZANINE FLOOR PLAN OPENNESS TO STREET

GROUND FLOOR CONCEPT

Broadway and Willamette now has some of the 
highest foot-traffic in downtown, but people walk 
by and don’t spend time there. Our idea is to give 
people a reason to stop, meet, socialize and be part 
of the center of the city. 

This as an opportunity to expand on strengths of 
the district. The ground floor is a generous, tall 
space on the corner with big garage doors that 
open to the street. A series of micro-restaurant 
spaces with shared food prep and kitchen support, 
and micro retail units create the vibrancy we are 
after. They will have a small footprint to experiment 
with new concepts, and have access to what will be 
the most vibrant corner in Eugene. 

The example in the photo is Berg’n a very successful 
project in Brooklyn NY. We believe this concept will 
work very well at 2EB, bringing high energy and 
added value to the corner. We are proposing a taller 
double height volume. It will be flexible, and can 
be used for music, gathering or special events. We 
see Friday Art Walks using this as a stop. We want 
to be creative and bring activities for everyone at 
different times of the year. 

We are including a mezzanine to provide support 
space for ground floor tenants. Ample bike parking 
is a must, since most people living here won’t have 
cars. The mezzanine creates the opportunity to have 
a very tall and generous ground floor. This carries 
forward the sense of space at the corner.

9

CITY OF EUGENE | REQUEST FOR EXPRESSION OF INTEREST
Broadway & Willamette Parcel

-66-

Item
 B

.



RESIDENTIAL UPPER FLOOR PLAN THE JANEY (IN THE PEARL)

FIRST ON BROADWAY

UPPER FLOOR CONCEPT

Downtowns are changing. There has been 
an increasing desire by both young creative 
entrepreneurs and downsizing retirees to move to 
locations where they don’t have to rely on the car 
to meet their daily needs. In order to support the 
increasing desire of a more walkable city, Eugene’s 
downtown not only needs to provide the active, 
interesting street life and quality places to work but 
also quality places to live.

We have seen this change in our downtown with the 
growth of the tech sector and increasing workforce 
in the core. This project will meet the under-served 
housing needs of our growing downtown 
community by providing quality apartments on the 
upper floors. Our research has shown that there is 
a strong desire by young creatives to reduce their 
personal living space and rely on the common 
social spaces provided both in the building and the 
downtown.

This building is largely comprised of small one 
bedrooms and ‘micro units’ that work well with the 
building’s tight footprint and also meet this market 
demand. We also propose several larger units that 
will address the needs of the downsizing empty 
nester that is transitioning away from the auto 
oriented suburban life. Our downtown community 
is also economically diverse. 30% of the units in the 
building will be reserved to meet the ‘moderate 
income’ standards set by council to provide broader 
economic access to downtown living, social equity, 
climate action and compact growth. 

This project builds on key policy goals set by the 
council and embraced by the community. 

10

CITY OF EUGENE | REQUEST FOR EXPRESSION OF INTEREST
Broadway & Willamette Parcel

-67-

Item
 B

.



1

2

3

4
Broadway & Willamette Parcel History

1) Drug Center Building, 2) Construction of Broadway Plaza 
(1973), 3) Eugene Downtown Mall, 4) Broadway Plaza Today

ARCHITECTURAL AND URBAN DESIGN CONCEPT

History of the parcel

The absence of a building on this corner is a 
relatively recent event in the history of the city. It 
was a building for much longer than it has been an 
open space. 

This was the site of Drug Center, a two story 
building that was demolished in the early 1970’s to 
make way for the Eugene Downtown Mall and the 
Broadway Plaza. It took the community many years 
to repair the problems the Mall created. The covered 
area that once lined the blank walls was removed. 

The fountain at the crossroads was removed to 
re-open the streets. The intersection and corner 
were paved with brick in an attempt to make the 
remnant space work. The concrete piers and brick 
wall and the empty corner are the only elements 
that remain of the Downtown Mall.

Eugene’s Great Commercial Street

We are proposing a mixed use building—the kind 
that great cities are made of—with a unique, tall 
commercial level: garage doors, micro-food/retail 
entrepreneurs, a place to meet, or a place to for 
a stand up gathering like First Friday Art Walk. It 
will be very open to the street when the weather is 
good, but also works when it’s rainy so the corner is 
not dead all the time.  

As a contribution to the future of the city, 
the proposal builds on the idea of an exciting 
commercial street, the kind we all enjoy walking 
down. 

To be successful, continuity and intensity is what it’s 
all about. Retail, restaurants, teahouses, cafes—they 
all thrive on cross-traffic, visibility from the street, 
and a strong street “room.” Essential to drawing 
people along a commercial street are strong 
corners.  

We’re starting to see this come together on 
Broadway, but we have a long way to go. Wouldn’t 
it be great to walk from Whole Foods to Noisette—5 
blocks—and feel like you are in the city the whole 
way? That’s the official downtown plan. This project 
helps realize the plan.

 

11

CITY OF EUGENE | REQUEST FOR EXPRESSION OF INTEREST
Broadway & Willamette Parcel

-68-

Item
 B

.



SCHEMATIC CITY HALL PLAZA 

8TH AVENUE 

PE
AR

L 
ST

RE
ET

 

SOUTH-FACING 
ACTIVE EDGES 

INDOOR-OUTDOOR 
CONNECTION 

PLACES TO GATHER 
PLACES TO SIT 

ART  
TREE CANOPY - SHADE 

STORMWATER 
FORMAL  AND FUN 
WATER FEATURE 

 
 

City	  Hall	  

Broadway	  
Plaza	  

City	  Hall	  	  
Plaza	  

Broadway	  
Plaza	  

City	  Hall	  	  
Plaza	  

CITY HALL PLAZA.  The City Hall plaza with be three times 
the size of Broadway Plaza

WILLAMETTE TO WILLAMETTE: Connecting great open spaces from the center of the city to the river

BROADWAY	  8TH	  AVE	  5TH	  AVE	  

WILLAMETTE	  

PARK BLOCKS
HULT CENTER PLAZA

CITY HALL PLAZA

RIVERFRONT PARK

CITY HALL PLAZA

CREATION OF AN INVITING PEDESTRIAN REALM 

Open Space Downtown

A number of exciting downtown open space 
projects are underway which will enhance and 
expand on what we have. The new plaza at City Hall 
will add more than twice the space that now exists 
at Broadway Plaza. 

This is a new high quality space with the right 
orientation for sunlight and be designed for outdoor 
events. Other projects are the re-envisioning of the 
Hult Center Plaza, Re-thinking the Park Blocks, the 
Farmers Market and the Willamette to Willamette 
initiative along 8th Avenue.        

The inactivity of Broadway Plaza on most days 
makes this more like Eugene’s last “pit” than a 
positive public open space.

12

CITY OF EUGENE | REQUEST FOR EXPRESSION OF INTEREST
Broadway & Willamette Parcel

-69-

Item
 B

.



BROADWAY	  

W
IL
LA
M
ET
TE
	  

GROUND	  FLOOR	  PLAN	  

BROADWAY	  

W
IL
LA
M
ET
TE
	  

GROUND	  FLOOR	  PLAN	  
KESEY SCULPTURE LOCATION 1 KESEY SCULPTURE LOCATION 2 LIGHT AT PLAY

2EB CONCEPT IMAGE

BROADWAY	  

W
IL
LA
M
ET
TE
	  

GROUND	  FLOOR	  PLAN	  

BROADWAY	  

W
IL
LA
M
ET
TE
	  

GROUND	  FLOOR	  PLAN	  

Concept for suitable home for the Kesey statue

Our team has met with representatives of the Kesey 
Family several times, and we keep in regular contact 
to update them on our proposal. The sculpture is an 
important element of art and culture in downtown. 
We are committed to finding a location at the 
corner, in the public realm, where people can enjoy 
and interact with the sculpture. 

In our conversations, we heard that the Kesey 
family would support having the sculpture in a 
better context. They introduced us to the artist Pete 
Helzer, who helped us understand the elements of 
the sculpture and how it should be positioned with 
its base to allow free movement on all sides. The 
sidewalks along Broadway and Willamette are very 
large. The plan drawings illustrate several possible 
locations for the sculpture in the sidewalk area, but 
this will require further study.

We also learned that there is rich resource in Ken’s 
art that could inspire additional works. We agree 
with the family that his literary legacy should be a 
theme that is developed more. 

The concept drawing (on left) represents an early 
idea to expand the Kesey story to the facade of 
the building. Working with the Kesey family, we 
have moved toward a more dynamic approach 
incorporating interactive digital display and lighting.

The Kesey story is “larger than life.” We believe 
this project should go beyond just relocating the 
sculpture to doing something that engages people 
in a new way.

BROADWAY	  

W
IL
LA
M
ET
TE
	  

GROUND	  FLOOR	  PLAN	  

BROADWAY	  

W
IL
LA
M
ET
TE
	  

GROUND	  FLOOR	  PLAN	  

BROADWAY	  

W
IL
LA
M
ET
TE
	  

GROUND	  FLOOR	  PLAN	  

BROADWAY	  

W
IL
LA
M
ET
TE
	  

GROUND	  FLOOR	  PLAN	  
13

CITY OF EUGENE | REQUEST FOR EXPRESSION OF INTEREST
Broadway & Willamette Parcel

-70-

Item
 B

.



Printed :1/15/2016

PROJECT SCHEDULE
2EB

10.13.15

2016 2017
Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Underwriting/Appraisal

Community outreach/Public engagement

Concept Design

Site acquisition

Fianacing

Site Demo FDN

Design

Construction

Entitlement

Council Vote

Disclosures/Investors 
solicitation

Schematic Design

Financing 
package

Design Development Construction Documents

FDN Permit

Building Permit

Construction

Close on 
Financing

PR PlanMarketing Marketing Plan Marketing Materials, PR, Community outreach and events

Constructability/Estimating

Land use

PRELIMINARY TIMELINE INCLUDING KEY MILESTONES

14

CITY OF EUGENE | REQUEST FOR EXPRESSION OF INTEREST
Broadway & Willamette Parcel

2EB PRESENTATIONS TO COMMUNITY GROUPS

Arts and Business Alliance

DEM - presentation

DEED - presentation

Kesey Family

DEI - presentation

Pete Helser - sculpture artist

LGAC - presentation

Eugene Chamber Board - presentation

Community Meeting - presentation at Oveissi

DNA - presentation

UO Architecture Faculty - presentation

Members of Tech community

Website - public outreach

Register Guard meeting

Eugene Weekly

TV stations - all

Downtown Eugene property owners - presentation

Occupy Eugene 

Eugene Police staff

Eugene City Councilors

1000 Friends

Eugene City Club - presentation

Young Professionals Network - presentation

Wall Street Journal

-71-

Item
 B

.



15

CITY OF EUGENE | REQUEST FOR EXPRESSION OF INTEREST
Broadway & Willamette Parcel

FINANCIAL 
CAPABILITY
Include a statement regarding capability of the 
interested party to secure the financing necessary 
to purchase/lease and redevelop the Parcel, and the 
level of financing needed for the concept.

Also include:
• Description of ownership and operating model
• Conceptual sources and uses of financing
• Statement of proposed acquisition price and 

identification of and reason for need of public 
assistance, if any.

2EB LLC will be the owner and operator of the 
property. It will be a manager managed LLC made 
up of the development team and a significant group 
of equity members from the local community each 
with small ownership shares in the project. 

The owners and investors of the project all have 
a vested interest in the continued growth and 
success of the downtown. This model will ensure 
that the investments made in the project stay in the 
community.  

The primary funding source for the project will be a 
combination of local equity and commercial debt. 
The development team has met with several local 
lending institutions and received expression of 
interest letters with favorable terms. 

There has also been significant interest from the 
local investment community in providing equity to 
the project due to the potential for this project to 
transform the downtown core.  

We propose to purchase the property at fair 
market value based on appraisal. The development 
team anticipates that it will apply for the Multiple 
Unit Property Tax Exemption (MUPTE) with the 
‘Moderate Income Housing’ provisions under the 
current guidelines adopted by City Council. 

Due to the high cost of developing a mixed use 
building in the downtown core on a very small site 
this project would not be feasible but for the tax 
exemption made available as part of the MUPTE 
program. 

-72-

Item
 B

.



$1,462  $7,608  $17,791  $25,283  $35,523  $46,828 
$10,624 

$55,288 

$129,280 
$183,725 

$258,135 

$340,290 

$‐ $‐

$89,523 

$465,881 

$980,251 

$1,548,158 

 $‐

 $200,000

 $400,000

 $600,000

 $800,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,200,000

 $1,400,000

 $1,600,000

 $1,800,000

1 5 11 15 20 25

Tax accumulation 25 year horizon

Undeveloped Lot Single Story Commercial Multi Story mixed use

These types of returns are significant but also 
can be difficult to measure. There are measurable 
and concrete benefits to the city’s investment 
downtown. Mixed use buildings with appropriate 
density provide the highest return to the city’s 
tax base. Even with tools like MUPTE the returns 
quickly outpace other development forms once 
the benefit expires. Investing in downtown 
where public infrastructure is efficient and in 
place reduces the need for the most costly 
infrastructure required to serve low density, single 
use development on the edges of our community.

Why invest in downtown?

The social, environmental and community benefits 
of a vibrant downtown are obvious but there are 
also clear economic benefits. An active and safe 
downtown with housing options and amenities 
attracts new businesses and young entrepreneurs. 
We have seen this in the growth of the ‘Silicon 
Shire’ and the creation of good living wage 
jobs that keeps young talent from leaving this 
community. A vibrant downtown is an asset that 
not only the community can be proud of but also 
one we can show to the world when Eugene is on 
center stage in 2021. 

There is a history of investment in the downtown 
by the city and the returns are clear. Projects 
like Broadway Place, First on Broadway and the 
Broadway Commerce were all projects where the 
city made key investments. Broadway Place is now 
on the city’s tax roll and providing significant tax 
base to support other community priorities. First 
on Broadway and the Broadway Commerce Center 
have begun to make the downtown an attractive 
place to live and work. 2EB will add to the legacy 
of city investments in downtown with a strategic 
project that builds on the current momentum at 
the center of our city.

Comparison of tax base generated over a 25 year 
period of three development forms on the Broadway 
Plaza site: vacant lot, single story commercial building, 
and the proposed mixed use building with 10 year 
property tax exemption allowed by MUPTE. 

By year 11.5 the proposed mixed use building’s tax  
base has surpassed the other development forms. 

16

CITY OF EUGENE | REQUEST FOR EXPRESSION OF INTEREST
Broadway & Willamette Parcel

-73-

Item
 B

.



 



2/22/2016

1

Broadway Plaza
February 22, 2016

• Historic context
• Downtown context
• Urban design observations
• Expressions of Interest

Broadway Plaza

-75-

Item B.



2/22/2016

2

• Historic context
• Downtown context
• Urban design observations
• Expressions of Interest

Broadway Plaza

1856

Park
Blocks

-76-

Item B.



2/22/2016

3

1884

1884

-77-

Item B.



2/22/2016

4

1888

1963

-78-

Item B.



2/22/2016

5

1969

-79-

Item B.



2/22/2016

6

1969

-80-

Item B.



2/22/2016

7

2013

2015 (Google Street View)

-81-

Item B.



2/22/2016

8

Broadway Plaza

• Historic context
• Downtown context
• Urban design observations
• Expressions of Interest

Before

-82-

Item B.



2/22/2016

9

After

Before

-83-

Item B.



2/22/2016

10

After

Before

-84-

Item B.



2/22/2016

11

After

-85-

Item B.



2/22/2016

12

• Overall big map

• Overall big map

-86-

Item B.



2/22/2016

13

• Historic context
• Downtown context
• Urban design observations
• Expressions of Interest

Broadway Plaza

Urban Design Issue:
Size

The plaza is sized like a “pocket park,” not a 
signature space at a key intersection

-87-

Item B.



2/22/2016

14

Urban Design Issue: 
Sunlight

Plazas that open to the south are more 
inviting in temperate climates.  

Urban Design Issue:
Adjacent Uses

Successful public spaces thrive on 
active adjacent uses

-88-

Item B.



2/22/2016

15

• Historic context
• Downtown context
• Urban design observations
• Request for Expressions of Interest

Broadway Plaza

Expression of Interest 
#1

Otto P. Poticha

-89-

Item B.



2/22/2016

16

Team:  Otto P. Poticha, Poticha Architects

Experience: Architect and development partner for multiple 
projects  including the Smeede Hotel Building, the 
Quackenbush Building, and the Granary Building

Use:  “Active Open Space” with adjacent development, 
including 5‐8 story building

Kesey Statue:  Relocated closer to the corner

Timeline:  Not identified at this time

Feasibility: Not identified at this time

Cost to City: Not identified at this time

Financial Benefit: Not identified at this time

Consistency with 
City Policies & Goals: 

Active Open Space and increased density of 
development

Expression of Interest 
#2a

Ali Emami

-90-

Item B.



2/22/2016

17

Team:  Ali Emami with TVA Architects, 2‐G Construction

Experience:
Business owner in Eugene including Forouz The 
Salon and Northwest Persian Rugs & Imports

Option A Use: 
Plaza remains in current location, restaurants or 
retail on ground floor, 55 residential units above

Kesey Statue:  No change

Timeline:  Not identified at this time

Feasibility: Not identified at this time

Cost to City: Not identified at this time

Financial Benefit: Not identified at this time

Consistency with City 
Policies & Goals: 

Contribute energy  and business into downtown and 

preserve the plaza

Expression of Interest 
#2b

Ali Emami

-91-

Item B.



2/22/2016

18

Team:  Ali Emami with TVA Architects, 2‐G Construction

Experience:
Business owner in Eugene including Forouz The Salon 
and Northwest Persian Rugs & Imports

Option B Use: 
Brewery Incubator with other restaurants, retailers or 

galleries

Kesey Statue:  No change

Timeline: 
Construction begins 6 months after go‐ahead from City

Brewery opens – 12 months after go‐ahead from City

Feasibility: Not identified at this time

Cost to City: Share in cost of opening walls

Financial Benefit: Not identified at this time

Consistency with City 
Policies & Goals: 

Creation of a strong, active, distinctive urban center 

with cultural, social and entertainment uses.

Expression of Interest 
#3

2EB, LLC

-92-

Item B.



2/22/2016

19

Team:  Mark Miksis, KazemOveissi, John Rowell, Greg Brokaw with Hugh Prichard, 

Harris Hoffman and Shaun Hyland

Experience: Development partner – Crescent Village, Broadway Place
Architect – Crescent Village, Eugene City Hall, First on Broadway
Business owner – Perugino, Oveissi & Company, Opus VI and Opus VII 
Construction manager – Broadway Commerce Center, the Tate, The Hub

Option B Use:  Micro retail/restaurant space with 35‐40 residential units above, including 

1/3 of units “workforce” units

Kesey Statue:  Relocated on adjacent sidewalk

Timeline:  Design, estimating and financing – Spring/Summer 2016

Construction begins – January 2017

Feasibility: Funded through combination of local equity and commercial debt.

Cost to City: MUPTE anticipated

Financial Benefit: Purchase at fair market value, anticipated tax base of appx. $90,000 per 

year after MUPTE term

Consistency with 
City Policies & Goals: 

Contribute to active, interesting street life; quality places to live; moderate 

income housing; creating continuity of urban experience

-93-

Item B.



2/22/2016

20

• Redevelopment

• Reimagining the public plaza

• Do nothing at this time

Today: discussion and needed information identified

March: continued discussion on downtown improvements

-94-

Item B.



 

 C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5225.doc 

EEEEUGENE UGENE UGENE UGENE CCCCITY ITY ITY ITY CCCCOUNCILOUNCILOUNCILOUNCIL    

AAAAGENDA GENDA GENDA GENDA IIIITEM TEM TEM TEM SSSSUMMARYUMMARYUMMARYUMMARY 
 
  

Public Forum  
 
Meeting Date:  February 22, 2016 Agenda Item Number:  1 
Department:  City Manager’s Office   Staff Contact:  Beth Forrest 
www.eugene-or.gov Contact Telephone Number:  541-682-5882 
   
  
ISSUE STATEMENT 
This segment allows citizens the opportunity to express opinions and provide information to the 
council.  Testimony presented during the Public Forum should be on City-related issues and 
should not address items which have already been heard by a Hearings Official, or are on the 
present agenda as a public hearing item. 
 
  
SUGGESTED MOTION 
No action is required; this is an informational item only. 
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Beth Forrest 
Telephone:   541-682-5882   
Staff E-Mail:  beth.l.forrest@ci.eugene.or.us  
 
 
  
 
 
  

-95-

Item 1.



 



 

 C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5226.doc 

EEEEUGENE UGENE UGENE UGENE CCCCITY ITY ITY ITY CCCCOUNCILOUNCILOUNCILOUNCIL    

AAAAGENDA GENDA GENDA GENDA IIIITEM TEM TEM TEM SSSSUMMARYUMMARYUMMARYUMMARY 
 
  

Approval of City Council Minutes  
 
Meeting Date: February 22, 2016  Agenda Item Number:  2A 
Department:  City Manager’s Office   Staff Contact:  Kris Bloch 
www.eugene-or.gov Contact Telephone Number:  541-682-8497 
   
 
ISSUE STATEMENT 
This is a routine item to approve City Council minutes.   
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve the minutes of the February 8, 2016, Work Session and Meeting, February 10, 
2016, Work Session, and February 16, 2016, Public Hearing. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
A. February 8, 2016, Work Session and Meeting 
B. February 10, 2016, Work Session  
C. February 16, 2016, Public Hearing   
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Kris Bloch 
Telephone:   541-682-8497   
Staff E-Mail:  kris.d.bloch@ci.eugene.or.us 

-97-

Item 2.A.



 



MINUTES – Eugene City Council                     February 8, 2016    Page 1 
                      Work Session and Meeting 
  
 

ATTACHMENT A 
M I N U T E S 

 
Eugene City Council 

Harris Hall, 125 East 8th Avenue 
Eugene, Oregon 97401 

February 8, 2016 
5:30 p.m. 

 
Councilors Present:   George Brown, Betty Taylor, Alan Zelenka, George Poling, Mike Clark, Greg Evans, 

Claire Syrett, Chris Pryor 
 
Mayor Piercy opened the February 8, 2016, City Council Work Session.  
 
A 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WORK SESSION:  Downtown Improvements – Continued  
 
Community Development Manager Denny Braud led the council in a discussion about downtown 
improvements.  
 

MOTION AND VOTE (friendly amendments included): Councilor Poling, seconded by Councilor 
Clark, moved to direct the city manager to prepare for council discussion, a draft of an 
amendment to the downtown urban renewal plan. The draft amendment should include as 
possible projects: 1) high speed fiber; 2) downtown parks blocks/open spaces; 3) year-round 
farmers market; and 4) redevelopment of the LCC building. The manager also shall bring back a 
recommendation for a package of non-urban renewal funding options. PASSED 8:2, councilors 
Brown and Taylor opposed.  
 

Council discussion: 
• Would be a disadvantage to lose a tool for funding options; urban renewal is a valuable tool. 
• Funding for schools would decrease if urban renewal district went away. 
• There are other ways to pay for projects; urban renewal isn’t needed.  
• More benches, bathrooms and enhanced lighting should be included in any project.  
• Extending the urban renewal district defies previous council direction; calls into question 

the council’s integrity. 
• Any extension of the urban renewal district should go to a public vote. 
• Preferred funding options will have the least impact on taxpayers.  
• Private partners should contribute to high-speed fiber costs; use of Telecom funds 

inappropriate. 
  
B. CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
MOTION AND VOTE:  Councilor Evans, seconded by Councilor Zelenka, moved to approve the 
items on the Consent Calendar.  PASSED 8:0   
 
 

The work session adjourned at 6:48 p.m.  

Respectfully submitted,  

 

Chuck Crockett 
Deputy City Recorder 

-99-

Item 2.A.



MINUTES – Eugene City Council                     February 8, 2016    Page 2 
                      Work Session and Meeting 

 

 

 M I N U T E S 
 

Eugene City Council 
Harris Hall, 125 East 8th Avenue 

Eugene, Oregon 97401 
 

February 8, 2016 
7:30 p.m. 

 

Councilors Present:   George Brown, Betty Taylor, George Poling, Mike Clark, Greg Evans, Claire Syrett, 
Chris Pryor  

 
Councilors Absent: Alan Zelenka 
 
Mayor Piercy opened the February 8, 2016, City Council Meeting.  
 
1. PUBLIC FORUM 

1.   Debby Bonds – Spoke in support of Oregon Court Reporters and Captioners Week.  
2.   Julia Olson – Supported climate ordinance implementation and working with Mark Jackson. 
3.   Coreal Riday-White – Supported climate ordinance and coordination of climate/trade. 
4.   Jordan Katzeff – Supported climate ordinance implementation.  
5.   Gwendolyn Iris – Supported keeping Kesey Square an open public space.  
6.   Margie James – Concerned about SW-SAZ and development that could occur.  
7.   Bob Cassidy – Supported a $15.00 minimum wage.  
8.   Drix – Said citizens need to work on good communication and better behavior.  
9.   Mariah Koschnitzky Roth – Supported council visiting Whitebird clinics.  
 

 
2. COMMITTEE REPORTS:   
  

Council discussion: 
• Eugene Police Department and Equity and Human Rights staff were honored at Blacks in 

Government event.  
• Lane Regional Air Protection Agency will continue discussions on car emissions 
• Citizens are concerned about parking issues around wards 2 and 3.  
• Northeast Neighbors discussed possible apps to help with firework control. 
• Portion of Gilham Road north of Ayers Road needs to be improved due to safety issues.  
• River Road Community Organization discussed new cross walk improvements.  
• Travel Lane County supports extension of the urban renewal district. 
• Travel Lane County is opposed to any changes to the wine country license plate program. 
• Travel Lane County has no position at this time on the State transient room tax proposal. 
• United Front trip discussed needs for our community.  

 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:04 p.m.  
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
Chuck Crockett 
Deputy City Recorder 

 

-100-

Item 2.A.



MINUTES – Eugene City Council                     February 10, 2016    Page 1 
                      Work Session 
 

ATTACHMENT B 
M I N U T E S 

 
Eugene City Council 

Harris Hall, 125 East 8th Avenue 
Eugene, Oregon 97401 

 
February 10, 2016 

12:00 p.m. 
 
Councilors Present:   George Brown, Betty Taylor, Alan Zelenka, George Poling, Mike Clark, Greg Evans, 

Claire Syrett, Chris Pryor  
 

Mayor Piercy opened the February 10, 2016, city council work session.  
 
 

1. WORK SESSION:  Town/Gown Briefing  
 
Assistant City Manager Sarah Medary and University of Oregon Vice President for Student Life Dr. 
Robin Holmes gave an update on the university’s efforts around sexual assault prevention.  
 
Council discussion: 

• Would like to see ways the City can partner with UO to facilitate efforts. 
• Would like to see a list of what is being done and a list of what needs still exist.  
• Work on student conduct code is really wonderful.  
• Outreach to high schools is important component of outreach and education efforts.  
• This is a cross-jurisdictional issue, affecting both students and City residents. 
• Social host ordinance has had a positive impact on student behavior. 
• Strategies used to help with this issue could be applied in other areas across the city.  
• The need remains for youth center downtown and other 24-hour or late-night activities.  

  
2. WORK SESSION:  Introduction to a Science-Based Greenhouse Gas Target  

 
Sustainability Liaison Babe O’Sullivan and Climate and Energy Analyst Matt McRae gave a PowerPoint 
presentation to review climate science concepts, carbon budgets, and council touch points.  
 
Council discussion: 

• Notion of carbon budget is a preferred strategy; addresses an actual solution.  
• Strategies that address the goal could be more flexible and less restrictive.  
• More about specific City actions requested. 
• City should encourage Lane Regional Air Protection Agency to look more closely at auto 

emissions.  
• Important to make it easy for community to stay up-to-date and contribute.  
• Both long-term and goal short-term goals are needed.  
• Mayor’s ad-hoc committee will be tasked with reporting and communicating on this subject.  

  
The meeting adjourned at 1:22 p.m.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Chuck Crockett 
Deputy City Recorder 

-101-

Item 2.A.



 



MINUTES – Eugene City Council                     February 16, 2016    Page 1 
                      Public Hearing 
 

ATTACHMENT C  
M I N U T E S 

 
Eugene City Council 

Harris Hall, 125 East 8th Avenue 
Eugene, Oregon 97401 

 
February 16, 2016 

7:30 p.m. 
 
Councilors Present:   George Brown, Betty Taylor, George Poling, Greg Evans, Claire Syrett Chris Pryor 
 
Councilors Absent: Alan Zelenka, Mike Clark 
   

    Mayor Piercy opened the February 16, 2016, City Council public hearing.  
 

1. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING and POSSIBLE ACTION:  An Ordinance Adopting Hazardous Substance User 
Fees for the Fiscal Year Commencing July 1, 2016  
 
1.   Andree Phelps – Supported ordinance; reported that Toxics Board plans more outreach.  
2.   Christine Zeller-Powell – Supported ordinance; believes Toxics Board is important and unique.  
 
 Council discussion: 

• Specific changes and efforts by the Toxics Board are helping to ensure a level playing field. 
• Any changes to the program should be communicated to the public.  

 
MOTION AND VOTE: Councilor Evans, seconded by Councilor Taylor, moved to adopt Council 
Bill 5152, adopting hazardous substance user fees for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2016. 
PASSED 6:0 
 

2. PUBLIC HEARING:  An Ordinance Extending the Sunset Dates of the Rest Stop and Dusk to 
Dawn Pilot Programs. 
 
1.   Tracy Joscelyn – Supported ordinance; spoke to how grateful she is and how model is working.  
2.   Kelly Mortensen – Supported ordinance; spoke to how thankful she is for support of programs.  
3.   Christopher A. Pope – Supported ordinance; spoke to real-world benefits the programs offer.  
 
Council discussion: 

• Researchers have found the programs are working, are effective and save money.  
• A clear purpose statement should be added to the ordinance.  
• The rest stop program should become permanent; more work to build additional shelters, 

move toward Housing 1st model needed.  
• The time parameters outlined in the ordinance may need to be changed to reflect seasonal 

changes.  
• Enlist the help of experts and those involved with the program when considering changes. 

  

The meeting adjourned at 7:56 p.m.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
  
 
Chuck Crockett 
Deputy City Recorder 

-103-

Item 2.A.



 



 

 C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5230.doc 

EEEEUGENE UGENE UGENE UGENE CCCCITY ITY ITY ITY CCCCOUNCILOUNCILOUNCILOUNCIL    

AAAAGENDA GENDA GENDA GENDA IIIITEM TEM TEM TEM SSSSUMMARYUMMARYUMMARYUMMARY 
 
     

Approval of Tentative Working Agenda  
 
Meeting Date:  February 22, 2016  Agenda Item Number:  2B 
Department:  City Manager’s Office   Staff Contact:  Beth Forrest 
www.eugene-or.gov Contact Telephone Number:  541-682-5882 
   
 
ISSUE STATEMENT 
This is a routine item to approve City Council Tentative Working Agenda.   
 
 
BACKGROUND         
On July 31, 2000, the City Council held a process session and discussed the Operating Agreements.  
Section 2, notes in part that, “The City Manager shall recommend monthly to the council which 
items should be placed on the council agenda.  This recommendation shall be placed on the 
consent calendar at the regular City Council meetings (regular meetings are those meetings held 
on the second and fourth Monday of each month in the Council Chamber).  If the recommendation 
contained in the consent calendar is approved, the items shall be brought before the council on a 
future agenda.  If there are concerns about an item, the item may be pulled from the consent 
calendar at the request of any councilor or the Mayor.  A vote shall occur to determine if the item 
should be included as future council business.”  Scheduling of this item is in accordance with the 
Council Operating Agreements.   
 
  
RELATED CITY POLICIES 
There are no policy issues related to this item. 
 
 
COUNCIL OPTIONS 
The council may choose to approve, amend or not approve the tentative agenda. 
 
 
CITY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION 
Staff has no recommendation on this item. 
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve the items on the Tentative Working Agenda. 
 

-105-

Item 2.B.



 

 C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5230.doc 

 

ATTACHMENTS 
A. Tentative Working Agenda 
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Beth Forrest 
Telephone:   541-682-5882   
Staff E-Mail:  beth.l.forrest@ci.eugene.or.us  
 
  
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

-106-

Item 2.B.



EUGENE CITY COUNCIL  
TENTATIVE WORKING AGENDA 

February 18, 2016 

 

A=action; PH=public hearing; WS=work session 
S:\CMO\CC\CCAGENDA.docx  

FEBRUARY 22    MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  Evans 
      A.  WS: Climate Recovery Update 30 mins – CS/McRae 
      B.  WS: Downtown Improvements - Broadway Plaza  60 mins – PDD/Medary 
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  Evans 
      1.  Public Forum 
      2.  Consent Calendar  
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
             b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest  
      3.  Action:  Sale of Willow Creek Property PDD/Jennings 
 
FEBRUARY 24       WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: Evans 
      A.  WS: Climate Recovery Update 45 mins – CS/McRae   
      B.  WS: Overview of Chronic Nuisance Codes 45 mins – PDD/Nicholas 
 
MARCH 9      WEDNESDAY           
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  Evans, Taylor 
     A.  WS: Legislative Update  45 mins – CS/McRae 
     B.  WS: $15 Minimum Wage  45 mins – CS/Hammitt 
  
MARCH 14     MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session   
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  
     A.  WS:  Downtown Improvements - Continued 90 mins – CS/Medary 
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences: 
      1.  Ceremonial Matters (Delta Rotary) 
      2.  Public Forum 
      3.  Consent Calendar 
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
             b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest 
             c. Appointment to Expenditure Review Panel for Downtown URD PDD/Nobel 
      4.  Action: Ordinance Extending Rest Stop and Dusk-to-Dawn Pilot Programs CS/Cariaga 
      5.  Committee Reports: PC, South Willamette EDC, LTD/EmX, OMPOC, McKenzie Watershed 
   
MARCH 16      WEDNESDAY           
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
     A.  WS:  Downtown Improvements - Continued 90 mins – PDD/Medary 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

COUNCIL BREAK:  MARCH 17 , 2016 – APRIL 8, 2016 

-107-

Item 2.B.



EUGENE CITY COUNCIL  
TENTATIVE WORKING AGENDA 

February 18, 2016 

 

A=action; PH=public hearing; WS=work session 
S:\CMO\CC\CCAGENDA.docx  

APRIL 11     MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A. Committee Reports and Items of Interest: HRC, SC, HSC, LCOG, MPC, PSCC 30 mins 
      B.  WS:   
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Public Forum 
      2.  Consent Calendar  
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
       b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest  
 
APRIL 13         WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   

A. WS:  
B. WS: 

 
APRIL 18     MONDAY            
7:30 p.m.     Council Public Hearing  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:       
      1.  PH:  
 
APRIL 20         WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A.  WS:  Moderate-Income Housing 45 mins – PDD/Fifield 
      B.  WS:  
 
APRIL 25     MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A. WS:  Joint Meeting with LTD Board - MovingAhead Update 90 mins – PW/Henry   
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting 
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Public Forum 
      2.  Consent Calendar  
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
       b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest  
 
APRIL 27         WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A.  WS: Community Justice Update 45 mins -  
      B.  WS:  
  
MAY 3      TUESDAY                 **TENTATIVE**   
5:30 p.m.     Boards and Commissions Interviews  
Saul Room/Atrium    Expected Absences:   
      1.  Interview Candidates for Boards, Committees and Commissions CMO/Bloch  
 
 

-108-

Item 2.B.



EUGENE CITY COUNCIL  
TENTATIVE WORKING AGENDA 

February 18, 2016 

 

A=action; PH=public hearing; WS=work session 
S:\CMO\CC\CCAGENDA.docx  

MAY 4      WEDNESDAY                **TENTATIVE**  
5:30 p.m.     Boards and Commissions Interviews  
Saul Room/Atrium    Expected Absences:   
      1.  Interview Candidates for Boards, Committees and Commissions CMO/Bloch 
  
MAY 5      THURSDAY                **TENTATIVE**  
5:30 p.m.     Boards and Commissions Interviews  
Saul Room/Atrium    Expected Absences:   
      1.  Interview Candidates for Boards, Committees and Commissions CMO/Bloch  
 
MAY 9      MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A. Committee Reports: LWP, Chamber of Commerce, HPB, LRAPA, MWMC 30 mins 
      B.  WS: Climate Recovery Ordinance Update 45 mins – CS/McRae   
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences: 
      1.  Public Forum 
      2.  Consent Calendar  
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
       b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest  
            c. Ratification of MWMC Budget PW/Huberd 
 
MAY 11         WEDNESDAY       **NOTE:  BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING ADDED**  
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  
      A.  WS:  
      B.  WS: 
 
5:30 p.m.     Budget Committee Meeting  
B/T Room, Library   Expected Absences: 

A.  City Manager Presents Proposed Budget 
  
MAY 16     MONDAY              
7:30 p.m.     Council Public Hearing  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
      1.  PH:  
 
MAY 18         WEDNESDAY       **NOTE:  BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING ADDED**  
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  
      A.  WS:  
 
5:30 p.m.     Budget Committee Meeting  
B/T Room, Library   Expected Absences: 

A.  Public Hearing and Budget Committee Deliberation 
 
MAY 23     MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  
      A. Committee Reports and Items of Interest from Mayor, City Council and City Manager 30 mins 
      B.  WS:   
 

-109-

Item 2.B.



EUGENE CITY COUNCIL  
TENTATIVE WORKING AGENDA 

February 18, 2016 

 

A=action; PH=public hearing; WS=work session 
S:\CMO\CC\CCAGENDA.docx  

 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag (Memorial Day) 
      2.  Public Forum 
      3.  Consent Calendar  
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
             b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest  
 
MAY 25         WEDNESDAY         
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  
      A.  WS:  
      B.  WS:  
 
MAY 26         THURSDAY       **NOTE:  BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING ADDED**  
6:15 p.m.     Budget Committee Meeting  
B/T Room, Library   Expected Absences: 

A.  Public Hearing and Budget Committee Deliberation & Recommendation 
 
JUNE 8       WEDNESDAY         
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
     A.  WS:   
     B.  WS: 
 
JUNE 13     MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session   
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  
     A.  Committee Reports: PC, South Willamette EDC, LTD/EmX, OMPOC, McKenzie Watershed 
     B.  WS:  Climate Recovery Ordinance Update 45 mins – CS/McRae   
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences: 
      1.  Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag (Flag Day) 
      2.  Public Forum 
      3.  Consent Calendar 
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
             b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest 
 
JUNE 15      WEDNESDAY           
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
     A.  WS:   
     B.  WS: 
 
JUNE 20     MONDAY            
7:30 p.m.     Council Public Hearing  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:       
      1.  PH:  
 
 
 
 

-110-

Item 2.B.



EUGENE CITY COUNCIL  
TENTATIVE WORKING AGENDA 

February 18, 2016 

 

A=action; PH=public hearing; WS=work session 
S:\CMO\CC\CCAGENDA.docx  

JUNE 22         WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A.  WS:   
      B.  WS:  
 
JUNE 27     MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A. Committee Reports and Items of Interest from Mayor, City Council and City Manager 30 mins 
      B.  WS:     
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting 
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Public Forum 
      2.  Consent Calendar  
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
       b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest  
     3.  PH and Action: COE Supplemental Budget CS/Miller 
     4.  PH and Action: COE FY17 Proposed Budget CS/Miller 
     5.  PH and Action: URA Supplemental Budget CS/Miller 
     6.  PH and Action: URA FY17 Proposed Budget CS/Miller 
 
JUNE 28         WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A.  WS:  
      B.  WS:  
 
JULY 11     MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A. Committee Reports and Items of Interest: HRC, SC, HSC, LCOG, MPC, PSCC 30 mins 
      B.  WS:   
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag (Independence Day) 
      2.  Public Forum 
      3.  Consent Calendar  
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
       b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest  
 
JULY 13         WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   

A. WS:  
B. WS: 

 
JULY 18     MONDAY            
7:30 p.m.     Council Public Hearing  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:       
      1.  PH:  
 

-111-

Item 2.B.



EUGENE CITY COUNCIL  
TENTATIVE WORKING AGENDA 

February 18, 2016 

 

A=action; PH=public hearing; WS=work session 
S:\CMO\CC\CCAGENDA.docx  

  JULY 20         WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A.  WS:   
      B.  WS:  
 
JULY 25     MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A. Committee Reports and Items of Interest from Mayor, City Council and City Manager 30 mins 
      B.  WS:   
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting 
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Public Forum 
      2.  Consent Calendar  
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
       b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest  
    
JULY 27         WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A.  WS:  
      B.  WS:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
ON THE RADAR 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
  
    

Work Session Polls/Council Requests Status 
  
1.  Update on EPD Response to Mental Health Crises  ..................................................................... to be scheduled 
2.  Renter Displacement Protection (Syrett) ....................................................................................... to be scheduled 
3.  Downtown Metered Parking (Evans) ............................................................................................. to be scheduled 

COUNCIL BREAK:  JULY 28, 2016 – SEPTEMBER 12, 2016 

-112-

Item 2.B.



EEEEUGENE UGENE UGENE UGENE CCCCITY ITY ITY ITY CCCCOUNCILOUNCILOUNCILOUNCIL

AAAAGENDA GENDA GENDA GENDA IIIITEM TEM TEM TEM SSSSUMMARYUMMARYUMMARYUMMARY
 
  

Action:  
 
Meeting Date:  February 22, 2016  
Department:  Planning and Development Department
www.eugene-or.gov 
  
  
ISSUE STATEMENT 
The City Council is asked to approve the sale of the Willow Creek property, a 2.77
located just north of 18th Avenue and roughly ¼ mile west of Beltline Road
Attachment A for a map of the site.  
 
 
BACKGROUND 
In 2001, the City acquired the Willow Creek property
Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds from t
(HUD).  The City purchased the property as a land bank site to be developed in the future for 
affordable housing.  It was envisioned as part of a larger nodal development, and the Willow Creek 
property would rely on road access constructed by the adjacent prop
the privately-owned property never developed and the access road was never constructed.  To 
date, the Willow Creek property remains isolated from transit and services.  
 
In 2012, HUD asked the City to take action
housing or reimburse the City’s CDBG program account
around the Willow Creek property and the additional cost to provide infrastru
City determined that it would be best to 
the site.   
 
In 2013, after declaring the Willow Creek site surplus property, 
the City’s contracted broker. 
 
In 2014, the City replenished its CDBG 
amount of $306,913.63. The proceeds from the sale of the Willow Creek property will replace 
those General Fund housing dollars
staff have waited to identify specific uses until the sale of 
 
In October 2015, the City Manager signed a Purchase and Sale Agreement with
Paddock is related to the entity that sold the Willow Creek property to the City in 2001.  In 
addition, Mr. Paddock still owns other property located adjacent to the Willow Creek property.  

C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter

OUNCILOUNCILOUNCILOUNCIL    

UMMARYUMMARYUMMARYUMMARY 

 Sale of the Willow Creek Property  

 Agenda Item Number:  
Planning and Development Department Staff Contact: 

Contact Telephone Number:  

City Council is asked to approve the sale of the Willow Creek property, a 2.77
Avenue and roughly ¼ mile west of Beltline Road, for $306,000.  See 

Attachment A for a map of the site.   

, the City acquired the Willow Creek property for $306,913.63 using federal Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds from the Department of Housing and Urban Development 

purchased the property as a land bank site to be developed in the future for 
It was envisioned as part of a larger nodal development, and the Willow Creek 

ely on road access constructed by the adjacent property owner.  Unfortunately, 
owned property never developed and the access road was never constructed.  To 

the Willow Creek property remains isolated from transit and services.   

ity to take action towards developing the property with affordable 
s CDBG program account.  Due to the lack of private development 

around the Willow Creek property and the additional cost to provide infrastructure to the site, the 
City determined that it would be best to reimburse the program account and work towards 

In 2013, after declaring the Willow Creek site surplus property, the City listed the property

plenished its CDBG program account using General Fund housing dollars
. The proceeds from the sale of the Willow Creek property will replace 

lars. These funds are available for CDBG eligible programs
identify specific uses until the sale of Willow Creek property was completed.  

In October 2015, the City Manager signed a Purchase and Sale Agreement with 
Paddock is related to the entity that sold the Willow Creek property to the City in 2001.  In 
addition, Mr. Paddock still owns other property located adjacent to the Willow Creek property.  

 

Document Converter\temp\5231.docx 

Agenda Item Number:  3 
Staff Contact:  Stephanie Jennings 

Contact Telephone Number:  541-682-5529 
 

City Council is asked to approve the sale of the Willow Creek property, a 2.77-acre parcel 
, for $306,000.  See 

federal Community 
he Department of Housing and Urban Development 

purchased the property as a land bank site to be developed in the future for 
It was envisioned as part of a larger nodal development, and the Willow Creek 

erty owner.  Unfortunately, 
owned property never developed and the access road was never constructed.  To 

towards developing the property with affordable 
Due to the lack of private development 

cture to the site, the 
reimburse the program account and work towards selling 

he City listed the property with 

und housing dollars in the 
. The proceeds from the sale of the Willow Creek property will replace 

These funds are available for CDBG eligible programs, but 
property was completed.   

Jamie Paddock.  Mr. 
Paddock is related to the entity that sold the Willow Creek property to the City in 2001.  In 
addition, Mr. Paddock still owns other property located adjacent to the Willow Creek property.   

 

-113-

Item 3.



 

C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5231.docx 

On February 2, 2016, Mr. Paddock provided the City with written notice of his satisfaction and 
waiver of conditions and intent to move forward with the purchase.  The Purchase and Sale 
Agreement establishes the closing date as March 15, 2016, and conditions the sale upon council 
approval on, or prior to, the closing date.   
 
 
RELATED CITY POLICIES 
The proceeds of the sale of the Willow Creek property will replenish General Fund housing dollars 
and will allow staff to move forward with a proposed reallocation of funds for CDBG-eligible uses 
to be considered by the council later this spring.  
 
 
COUNCIL OPTIONS 
1. Approve the sale  
2. Decline to approve the sale. 
 
 
CITY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION 
The City Manager recommends that the City Council approve the sale. 
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve the sale of the Willow Creek property. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT 
A. Map – Willow Creek Property 
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Stephanie Jennings 
Telephone:   541-682-5529 
Staff E-Mail:  Stephanie.A.Jennings@ci.eugene.or.us  
 
  
 
 
  

-114-

Item 3.



 
 

 

 

ATTACHMENT A 
Map – Willow Creek Property 

 
 

-115-

Item 3.



 


	AGENDA
	CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSIONHarris Hall
	A. WORK SESSION:
			Introduction to a Science-Based Greenhouse Gas Target

	[Agenda Item Summary]
	[Attachment A]
	[Attachment B]
	[PowerPoint.pdf]

	B. WORK SESSION:
Downtown Improvements - Broadway Plaza
	[Agenda Item Summary]
	[Attachments A - D]
	[PowerPoint]


	CITY COUNCIL MEETINGHarris Hall
	1. PUBLIC FORUM
	[Agenda Item Summary]

	2. CONSENT CALENDAR
	A. Approval of City Council Minutes
	[Agenda Item Summary]
	[Attachment A]
	[Attachment B]
	[Attachment C]

	B. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda
	[Agenda Item Summary]
	[Attachment A]


	3. ACTION:
	Sale of the Willow Creek Property

	[Agenda Item Summary]
	[Attachment A]



